PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

Special Commissioner Meeting
16350 Lower Harbor Rd Suite 202
Thursday, July 30, 2020 e 3:00pm

Teleconference / Meeting Room (Limited Space)

Teleconference Call-In Number: 1 (301) 715-8592
Meeting ID: 831 0030 9065 Participant ID: # (to mute/unmute: * 6)

When calling in, please announce your arrival and state your name when you join the meeting.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
e Roll Call
¢ Modifications, Additions, and Changes to the Agenda
e Declaration of Potential Conflicts of Interest

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Limited to a maximum of three minutes per person. Please email your
comments to danielle @portofbrookingsharbor.com prior to the meeting. ***Please wait to be called on
before speaking®**)

. ACTION ITEMS

A. Procurement Approval for Sealcoating and Striping Boat Launch Parking Lot
B. Procurement Approval for Port Office Copier

INFORMATION ITEMS
A. None

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE - Tuesday, August 18, 2020 at 6:00pm

ADJOURNMENT

A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, for those who want to participate but do not have access to a
telephone, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the

meeting to Port of Brookings Harbor Office at 541-469-2218.

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider



ACTION ITEM — A

DATE: July 30, 2020
RE: Sealcoating Boat Launch Ramp Parking Lot
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

* At Regular Meeting July 21, 2020, the Board of Commissioners requested additional
information on sealcoat material and to correct proposal quantities.

» Port received revised quotes from the two contractors that had higher square foot
guantities.

» Jack Akin/Port Engineer recommends applying two coats of asphalt sealer.

DOCUMENTS

* Procurement Request with Quotes and Material Data Information, 22 pages
» OSMB Drawings, 4 pages

* Curry County / ODOT Sealcoat Specifications, 3 pages

» Draft Sealcoat and Striping Agreement, 20 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

¢ Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve draft Sealcoat and Striping Agreement with Strahm'’s Sealcoating &
Striping, Inc. for $19,326 for the Boat Launch Ramp Parking Lot.



PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

Procurement Request

Project Name: debl_ ZG-W‘-’D %/ M‘Z} Contract No.

[1  Purchase Agreement [1 Contract
Purchase Order No,
Award Information: *_ Special Notes or Comments

Company Name [m 15 m{‘a‘:‘}’- ﬁ.\'ﬁt .-.-_-_’
‘Sﬁa‘—ﬁ""ﬁ?"ﬁ 100 CORES

Telephone:

=
Contact Person: .
Address; -
| S@.sdﬁ_i
==

No._[Proposals /Quoles — - — . wuhus Gianly ] —Toas
I ohghm’S ﬁ 32k} 00

I,
B 1 7,208]

Berffo Stupi tSialca?  Poson

| (Bockey Mbn. Congtructon  —

e :
Propared by: M’Lff\
Prifit Name ;

Fund Account: - [“lGeneral Fund [(Jcapital Improvements [oebt Service [JRevenue Bond
Department: [Madra  [JBoatyad [JRVPark [ JPort Office [Jruetbock  [Jcommercial Retail
Approved by GM:
Signature Print Nama Date
Approved by Board Commissionar;
Signalure Print Name Data
Approved by Board Commissioner:
Signature Print Name - Date



Customer:
Port of Brookings

TRH M l'NS Address:

LCOAT & STRIPING,

SEA

City: State: Zip:
Brookings OR
Contact Name: Contact Number:

P.O. Box 7011 .

Brookings, Oregon 97415 el S E
OR License #165574/ CA License Email Address:
#775623 travis@portofbrookingsharbor.com
h41-6R1-3919
Project Description Cost

Prep all asphalt within Port of Brookings parking lot and apply industrial
grade asphalt sealer to approximately 87,137 sq ft of asphalt. Single coat $ 13,070.00
only.

Highly recommended 2™ coat of asphalt sealer, especially with newer $ 5276.00
asphalt.

Optional.

Restripe all ADA spaces, arrows, lettering, and all parking stall lines after $980.00

sealer has cured.

Project Total with recommended 2 coats | $ 19,326.00

tofou: Second coaf ¥ 40582

Gabe Hoenke/Hollie Strahm 7.8.20
Prepared by Date

Accepted by Date



ARMOR SEAL PAVEMENT SEALER A-100

PREPARATION: Immediately prior o sealing, all asphalt surfaces must be thoroughly cleaned and contain no loose material, dirt, dust,
and/or deicing chemical residue, etc. Surfaces that are impacted with hard clay, dust, and silt, that cannot be
removed by mechanical sweepers or blowers must be pressure washed, If dirty surfaces are not properly cleaned,
the sealer cannot bond or grip to the surface and de-bonding of the coating will occur.  Sources of water run off such
as landscape irrigation should be shut off, and the asphalt surface must be completely dry prior to application. New

asphalt surfaces must cure a minimum of thirty days before application.

Prior to final clean up and seal coat application, all asphalt patching, paving, crack filling, or other repair and
construction work must be completed. Potholes, severely cracked areas, and similar surface defects must be
repaired as needed with a suitable hot mix asphalt. Treat all grease, cil, gasoline, and similar petroleum build-up or
stains with Prep Seal oil spot primer A-500. Cracks in excess of %" wide shall be cleaned and filled with Dura-Fill
H.S. {(Heat Stabilized) hot applied crack filler A420 or approved equal.

MIXING Concentrated Armor A-100 can be mixed with up to three pounds of #30 to #80 gradation silica sand per gallon.
"o During application, A-100 and silica sand (if added), must be kept agitated and in a constant state of uniform
T | , suspension. Sand can be added to one or both coats. Prior to application, concentrated Armor A-100 may be mixed
E' N ! ]? with water from 15 to 20 percent depending upon surface conditions. A-600 (Maxi-Tuff) can then be added to the
. _-'*ﬁ .h_. diluted mix based upon a ratio of 1 to 3 percent per gallon of undiluted A-100. Refer to chart A-1.1.

APPLIC 5
‘_‘TION Concentrated Armor Seal and specified water dilution should be applied in paralle! ribbons with a squeegee or

approved spray application equipment. One or multiple coat application is acceptable method. Where possible, the
first coat of sealer should be allowed to dry for 12 hours prior to the application of a second coat. Multiple coats
should be applied in cross directions. It is recommended that Armor Seal A-100 be allowed to cure for 24 hours
before opening to traffic. New (less than 60 days old) or heavily oxidized surfaces, should be prime coated with
CSS1h, or A-100, dituted 100 percent (1 to 1) with water prior to the application of the first coat of sealer.

Grounds;Bicycle & Golf Cart Paths; Light Use
Parking Lots.

COVERAGE: Coverage (or yield} will range from 20 to 50 square feet per gallon, depending on surface conditions.
Please refer to the following chart for recommended specifications.
ChartA-11 A Traffic Frequency SIF per gal. of Armor A-600
undiluted A-100 {Maxi-Tuff}
Light Traffic Optional:
Residential Driveways; Paved Play 40-50 s/f per gallon 1%-3% per gal. of

undiluted A-100

Moderate Traffic
Residential Streets; Multi-Family Housing;Light

35-40 s/f per gallon

Optional:
1%-3% per gal. of

undiluted A-100.
Optional:

to Moderate Use Retail &Commercial Parking.

Heavy Traffic
Industrial and Commercial Facilities; Rail and

Port Facilities;HeavilyUsed ParkingAreas; Airport
Taxiways & Shipping Terminals.

20-30 s/f per gallon 1%-3% per gal. of

undiluted A-100.

{same as above)

CLEAN UP:

Clean up tools and equipment with water. Use diesel fuel if material has hardened.

CAUTIONS:  Stir and mix thoroughly before using. Do not apply when temperature is below 60° F. Do not apply if rain is expected within
24 hours of application. Keep from freezing. Close containers when not in use. Do not store containerized sealer in direct
sunlight or above 100° F. Do not expose containerized sealer to open flame.

NOTICE: The methods and techniques described in this application bulletin represent some that have been used successfully to

obtain the desired resulis. All variations in asphalt, climate conditions and equipment cannot be anticipated by Armor Mig.
The decision to use any of these methcds and techniques is entirely at the election and responsibility of the user.

WARRANTY  The statements made on this technical bulletin are believed to be true and accurate, and are intended te provide a guide for
AND approved construclion practices. Cascade Asphalt Sealing Co. does not make, nor does it authorize any agent or
representative to make any warranty, express or implied, conceming this material as workmanship, weather, equipment

DISCLAIMER: jjilized, and other variables affecting results are all beyond our control. Cascade Asphalt Sealing Co. warrants only that the
material conforms to product specifications and any liability to the buyer or use of this product is limited to the replacement
value of the product only. In no event shall Cascade Asphalt Sealing Co. be liable for any injury, loss or damage, either direct
or incidental, special or consequential, arising in connection with material or work performed. Cascade Asphalt Sealing Co.
shall not, in any manner, be liable for any defects, variations, or change in condition in the substructure over which its
products are installed.

CASCADE ASPHALY SEALING COMPANY 6238 SOUTH TACOMAWAY  TACOMA WASHINGTON, 98409-4126 PHONE (253) 475-4910 3
FAX (253)475-9253 TOLL FREE (B00D) B46-9125 E-MAIL: gjensen@armorseal.com WEB SITE ADDRESS: www.armorseal.com



PRODUCT:

PRODUCT DATA:

SOURCES:

PACKAGING:

FOOTNOTES:

A-100 PAVEMENT SEALER 4
PRODUCT DATA BULLETIN

Armor Seal A-100 Concentrated Asphalt Base Pavement Sealer.

A-100 is designed to seal and protect asphalt pavements such as roadways, airports, parking lots and playgrounds.
A-100 will add a long lasting, dark black, like new appearance to any asphalt surface and is designed fo outlast all
other asphalt sealers on the market. If all handling and application instructions are followed, A-100 will extend and
preserve asphalt pavement for many years.

A sampling of test results and independent laboratory analysis.

Type (ASTM D-2337 EAASHTO M208).........ccccoveevvevvrreereennes CSS1-H Asphalt Emulsion and Selected Fillers
Uniformity (ASTM D-977-91 & 97 & AASHTO MT4D-88).............oovrrrreerrrerrmrrsrmsssssrrmrrsrsssssnsssssssnns Homogenous
Pounds per gallon{ASTM D-244)...........ccociiiuiimmurnieerersireresssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssssensons sssssansssnssnnnsnn 10.5¢
Residue by evaporation {ASTM D 2839)..........co s rnsessesseseeses s sssesesssss s s assaressnsas 54% to 60%
COlOT WHB rY.....eeeeeeree et st et st st s e s se s e e s s e e s s easesesara st arsabesara e s s RanRa e saes st sabestaananes Dark Black
OOttt e st st e s e st st e s e Rt s eR e e PR R R LA SRS e SRS RS sESdeatb sh S besRatas b eesrants Mild
Flammability {ASTM = MNL #).........c.ooorercrrercrinreesriesrecssssesssesseseessesssesssrsssennesnssseassessesesssass Non-Flammable
Flash Paint (ASTM = MNL #9)........ccociiierrccenreecrmr e nessssesseese st sas s st sss s sass s sepos s asssnsevassnsserasssnsses None
Effect of freezing (While In Liquid Storage State)......cvccierernisiinirisisensesssssesessssesesssssesssssssssaressess Damaging
SIOTAGE lIfB.....evercerrerrirerceeseeenrsassrssaesaesesssesnsrsresssssassssssesmsssassseessessssansasesnsansasssnssessassssssessssmssesssessesss One Year
Cone Penetration @ 77° FAASTM D217 ...t ssss e snrstes s e s sassa st s b essbs ssss s sns st s snsbesien Passes
Wear/Scrub Resistance (D-2486 - Modified)

Unconditioned 6,000 cYCleS MIRIMUML.......coiii e e s ss s sesses s srsss s ns st asbasisssssssnn Passes

Conditioned 4,000 cycles MINIMUM.....ccc it ca st rrrrernesaemasressarasssrrsasresersrsssersserssses sees Passes
Woet track abrasion test (ISSA TB#100 ASTM D 3910.6.4)...........ccovceciemnciinincrnctrirnereesrrersenns 15.9 gm. per sq. ft.

AASHTO (American Assoc. of State and Highway Officials).
ASTM (American Society of Testing Methods).
ISSA (International Slurry Seal Assaciation).

5 Gallon Pails, 55 Gallon Drums & Bulk Deliveries

The following is a general endorsemant from the ‘Asphalt Institute’ regarding asphalt sealing technology: “/f one does not
seal, fine hair line cracks appear in the pavements surface...and this is the start of a maintenance problem... By sealing
we then extend the life of the pavemenits... if one seals immedialely, and providing other variables that lead to pavement
failure do not come into play, you should be able fo extend the pavement life almost indefinifely... {Excerpt from letter by
Carl W. Lubold, Jr., District Engineer, for the Asphalt Institute.)

CASCADE ASPHALT SEALING COMPANY 6238 SOUTH TACOMAWAY  TACOMA WASHINGTON, 984094126 PHONE (253) 475-4910
FAX (253)475-9253 TOLL FREE (800) 846-9125  E-MAIL: ejsnsen@armorseal.com WEB SITE ADDRESS: www.armorseal.com



SAFETY DATA SHEET

Armorseal A-100; Armorseal A-100 HD

Section 1: IDENTIFICATION

Product Identifier : Armorseal A-100; Armorseal A-100 HD
Asphalt sealcoat; asphalt sealer
Manufacturer : Cascade Asphalt Sealing Company
6238 South Tacoma Way
Tacoma, Washington 98409-4126
Recommended Use : Used to seal and prolong the life of asphalt parking lots
Telephone Numbers : Emergency Telephone : Chemtrec 1-800-424-9300
Product Information : {800) B46-9125

Section 2: HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION
EMERGENCY OVERVIEW

- MAY CAUSE SKIN AND RESPIRATORY TRACT IRRITATION

GHS Classification of the Substance or Mixture

Pictogram : Signal Word - Warning !
Hazard Statements : H316 Causes mild skin irritation - Category 3
H303 May be harmful if swallowed
H320 Causes eye irritation - Category 2B
H333 May be harmful if inhaled - Category 5
H335 May cause respiratory irritation - Category 3
H351 Suspected of causing cancer - Category 2
Risk Phrases : R36/37/38  Iritating to eyes, respiratory system, and skin
Precautionary : P260 Do not breathe dust/fume/gasimist/vapors/spray
Statement P264 Wash hands thoroughly after handling
P271 Use only in a well ventilated area
P280 Woear protective gloves/protective clothing/eye pratection/face
protection
Safety Phrases : S24/25 Avoid contact with skin and eyes
536 Wear suitable protective clothing
537139 Wear suitable gloves and eyefface protection
545 In case of accident or if you feel unwell, seek medical advice
immediately

Effective Date: 9/10/15
Page 1 of 6



SAFETY DATA SHEET

Armorseal A-100; Armorseal A-100 HD

Health Hazards or Risks From Exposure:

ACUTE

Eye : Contact may cause mild irritation including stinging, watering and redness.

Skin : Contact may cause mild to moderate skin irritation. Prolonged or repeated contact may
worsen irritation by causing drying and cracking of the skin leading to dermatitis (inflammation).
Long-term skin exposure can increase sensitivity to the sun and cause discoloration. No
harmful effects from skin absorption are expected.

Inhalation : Vapor or fumes from this material may cause respiratory irritation. Symptoms of respiratory
irritation may include coughing and difficulty breathing.

Ingestion : Ingestion may cause stomach discomfort.

Delayed or Other : May cause cancer

Health Effects

Section 3: COMPOSITIONANFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Component CAS # Weight %
Asphalt Emulsion Base 8052-42-4 25.35
{Asphalt 100%}
Slate, Crushed 14808-60-7 25-35 %
{Crystalline Silica 30-50%)
Suspension Agent 53800-37-3 257.5 %
(Clay »95%; Crystallina Silica <3%} 14808-60-7
Balance Water ¥732-18-5 2540 %
Proprietary components present at less than1% each

Section 4: FIRST-AID MEASURES

Eyes : Ifirmitation or redness develops from exposure to fumes, move victim away from exposure
and into fresh air. Remove contact lenses. For contact with the material, hold eyelids apart
and flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes.

Skin : Wear protective gloves to minimize skin contamination. To remove the malerial from skin,
apply a waterless hand cleaner, mineral oil, or petroleum jelly. Then wash with soap and
walter. As a precaution, remove clothing and shoes if contaminated. Discard contaminated
clothing or thoroughly clean before reuse.

Ingestion ¢ Do not induce vomiting due to danger of aspirating liquid into lungs. Gastric lavage may be
required. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person, As a precaution, get
medical advice.

Inhalation : If respiratory symptoms develop from exposure to fumes, move victim away from source of
exposure and into fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult,
get medical attention as soon as possible.

Section 5: FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

Fire Classification : Not a flammable or combustible liquid lg

NFPA Rating System : Heaith: 1 Flammability: No Data Availzable Reactivity: 0

Effective Date: 9/10/15
Page 2 of 6



SAFETY DATA SHEET

Armorseal A-100; Armorseal A-100 HD

Extinguishing Media : Dry chemical, carbon dioxide, water fog or foam.

Specific Hazards ¢ In a fire, hazardous fumes, decomposition products or residues may be produced.
Combustion preducts may include: carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide and oxides of
nitrogen and sulfur. Burning of product may release hydrogen sulfide gas.

Protective Equipment : This material will bum although it is not easily ignited. For fires involving this material, do nat

or Precautions enter any enclosed or confined fire space without proper protective equipment, including self-
contained breathing apparatus.

Section 6: ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

Personal Precautions : Ensure adequale venlilation. Avoid contact with skin, eyes, and clothing. Use personal
protective equipment.

Protective Measures : Eliminate all sources of ignition in vicinity of spilled material.

Spill Management : Stop source of release if you can do it without risk. Contain release to prevent further

contaminztion of soil, surface water or groundwater. Clean up spill as soon as possible.
Methods for : Dam up. Absorb with inert material. Pick up and transfer to properly labeled
Cleaning Up containers. Clean contaminated surface thoroughly.

Section 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

Handling : Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practices. Do not eat, drink, or
smoke while handling this product. Wash thoroughly after handling. Avoid hreathing
vapors/mists generated by this product. Use in a well-ventilated location.

Storage : Do not use or store near heat, sparks or open flame. Store only in a well ventilated
area. Keep container closed when notin use. Do not store container in direct sunlight or
above 100 F.

Incompatible Products: Strong oxidizing agents. Acids.

Section 8: EXPCSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION

Exposure Limits/Guidelines:

Chemical Name ACGIH TLV OSHA PEL
Asphait TWA: 0.5 mg/m3 (Inhalable) -
8052-424
Silica, Crystalline 0.625 mg/m3 10 + [% quariz + (% cristabalite x 2)+(% tridymite x 2) + 2]
14808-60-7 {Respirable) {Respirable}
Clay 10 mg/im3 15 mg/m3 (Total)
63800-37-3 (Inhalable) 5 mg/m3 (Respirable)
Cellulose TWA: 10 mg/m3 TWA: 15 mg/m3 (Total)
9004-34-6 (Total) TWA 5 mg/m3 (Respirable)

Engineering Controls : Use in a well ventilated area. Use process enclosures, local exhaust ventilation, or other
engineering controls to cantrol airborme levels below the recommended exposure limits.

Personal Protective Equipment:

Eyes/Face : Where contact with this material is likely, eye protection is recommended. Use safely glasses

Effective Date: 9/10/15
Page 3 of 6



SAFETY DATA SHEET

Armorseal A-100; Armorseal A-100 HD

with side shields. Wear ANS| approved eye protection.

Skin/Body ]
operation.

Respiratory

Selection of specific items such as gloves, boots, apron or full-body suit will depend on

: No protective equipment is needed under normal use conditions. If exposure limits are

exceaded or irritation is experienced, NIOSH/MSHA approved respiratory protection should be

wam.

Hygiene Measures

: Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practices.

Section 9: PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Physical State
Appearance/Color

Odor

Odor Threshold

pH

Melting Point/Freezing Point
Boiling Point

Flash Polnt

Evaporation Rate
Flammability

Upper/lower Flammability or Explosive Limits
Vapor Pressure

Vapor Density

Specific Gravity

Solubility

Auto-Ignition Temperature
Decomposition Temperature
Viscosity

Viscous Liguid
Brown to Black
Asphaltic

Mild

! No data available
¢ No data available

No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available
No data available

Section 10: STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

Chemical Stability
Hazardous Decomposition Products

Possibility of Hazardous Reactions
Incompatibility

Hazardous Polymerization
Conditions to Avold

Stable under recommended storage and handling conditions.

Carbon Monoxide, Carbon Dioxide, Nitrogen
Dioxide. Heating may produce Hydrogen Sulfide.

None under normal processing.

Strong oxidizing agents. Acids.

+ Hazardous polymerization will not oceur.

! Avoid extreme temperatures.

Section 11: TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Toxicity Data

: Toxicity data is not available for mixture

Chemical Name

LD50 Oral (Rat)

LD50 Dermal (Rat) LC50 Inhalation (Rat)

Asphalt -
B0S2-42-4 5001 mg/kg 2001 mg/kg
Silica, Crystalline ND ND o

Effective Date: 9/10/15

Page 4 of 6



SAFETY DATA SHEET

Armorseal A-100; Armorseal A-100 HD

Chemical Name LD50 Oral (Rat) LDS0 Dermal {Rat) LC50 Inhalation (Rat)
14808-60-7
Clay ND ND ND
63800-37-3
Cellulose ND ND 5800 mg/m? 4 Hr Rat
8004-34-6
Carcinogenicity : Suspected Cancer Agent. Product may contain an ingredient(s) that is found on one
or more of the following lists:
Chemical Name ACGIH IARC NTP OSHA
Asphalt Ad Group 2B Reasonably Anticipated b 4

ACGIH (American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists) A3 - Animal Carcinogen

IRAC (International Agency for Research on Cancer) Group 2B - Possibly Carcinogenic to Humans

NTP (National Toxicity Program) Reasonable Anticipated - Reasonably Anticipated to be a Human Carcinogen
0OSHA (Occupationa! Safety & Health Administration) X-Carcinogen

Section 12: ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Ecotoxicity : This material may be toxic to aquatic organisms and should be kept out of sewage and
drainage systems and all bodies of water. The environmental impact of this proeduct has not
been fully investigated.

Bioaccumulation : This product is estimated to have a slow rate of biodegradation. This product is not

expected to bioaccumulate through food chains in the environment.

Other Adverse Effects

Section 13: DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

: Dispose of waste according to local, state/provincial, and federal requirements.
Avoid disposal inlo wastewater treatment facilities.

: No information available.

Waste Disposal

Contaminated Materials : Treat as product waste.

Container Disposal

Section 14: TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION

: Do not re-use empty conlainers.

DOT : Not Regulated as a hazardous material for transport

Section 15: REGULATORY INFORMATION

SARA 311/312 Categories : Acute Health Hazard No
Chronic Health Hazard No
Fire Hazard No
Sudden Release of Pressure Hazard No
Reactive Hazard No

Section 16: OTHER INFORMATION

This SDS is intended sclely for safety education and not for use as specifications or warranties. The information in this SDS
was obtained from usually reliable sources and is provided without any representation for warranties regarding the accuracy q

Effective Date: 9/10/15
Page 5 of 6



SAFETY DATA SHEET

Armorseal A-100; Armorseal A-100 HD

or corréctness. Since the handling, use, and storage is beyond our control, Cascade Asphalt Sealing Company assumes
no responsibility and disclaims liability for any loss, damage, or expense arising therefrom.

ABBREVIATIONS:

ACGIH American Conference of Govemmental Industrial Hygienists

ANSI American National Standards [nstitute

CAS Chemical Abstracl Services (identifies specific chemical)

COo Carbon Monoxide

DOT Department of Transporiation

EPA Environmental Protection Agency

GHS Globally Harmonized System of Classification and Labeling of Chemicals
IARC International Agency for Research on Cancer

1OLH Immediately dangerous to life or health

LC50 Lesthal conceniralion - the concentration of a material in air which causes the death of 50% (one half} of a group of test animals
LD50 Lethal dose - the amaunt of a material, given all at ance, which causes the death of 50% (one half) of a group of test animals
mg/m® Milligrams per cubic meter

mg/kg Milligrams per kilogram

MSHA Mine Safety Health Act

NA Not applicable

ND Not determined

NFPA National Fire Protection Association

NIOSH National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health

NTP National Toxicology Program

QSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administralion

PEL OSHA Pemmissible Exposure Limit

ppm Parts per million

SARA Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act (US EPA)

sSDs Safety Data Sheet

T Threshold Limit Value

TWA B8-hour time-weighted average exposure

Note: Cascade Asphalt Sealing Company periodically updates and revises its product information. To verify this
information, please call the number listad in Section 1.

Effective Date: 9/10/15
Page 6 of 6



7/27/2020

Our Products | Cascade Asphalt Sealing Company

Armorseal

PROTECTING YOUR ASPHALT

HOME DOCUMENTS PRODUCTS

OUR PRODUCTS

ARMORSEAL A-100

Our most popular Sealer, A-100 combines the latest
technology, performance and value of any asphalt sealer on the
market today.

ARMORSEAL A-100 HD

A-100 HD is Cascade Asphalt's premier asphalt sealer. A-100
HD is a high performance mineral reinforced asphalt emulsion
sealer blended with polymers and special surfactants for
superior adhesion, flexibility, and durability

ARMORSEAL A-400 STA-FLEX

STAR® STA-FLEX™ is a cold pour crack filler based on
asphalt emulsion that effectively fills and seals cracks in
pavement. STAR® STA-FLEX™ protects

www.armorseal.com/products.himl

CATALOG

ARMORSEAL A-6
STAR ADVANTAGE 4®
based additive that pack
several types of product
boosting, color enhancir
building. STAR ADVANT
polymers that reinforce :
overall performance of s
components in the formt
drying chemicals, color «
promoting surfactants th
combination of the most
product. It is recomment
sealcoatings to improve
sealcoatings.

s Qnoaode 1in tha Arneinn ¢

W\

in



RENFRO STRIPING & SEALCOAT PROPOSAL

P.0.BOX 1334
PHOENIX, OR 97535 DATE: 7/22/2020
(541) 512-1773 / cell (541) 944-0953
FAX (541) 512-1773 JOB# BOAT RAMP & PARKING LOT
CCB# 170604 SEALCOAT AND STRIPING
FOR: PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR CONTACT: TRAVIS WEBSTER
travis@portofbrookingsharbor.com
BROOKINGS, OR SITE LOCATION:
541-661-7280 HARBOR BOAT RAMP & PARKING LOT
Description of work to be performed :
CLEAN, SEALCOAT & STRIPE :
SLURRY SEALCOAT (A-100 Armorseal) 85,550 sq.fi. $0.16 sq.ft. $13,688.00
STRIPING
PARKING STALLS (auto & trailer) 68 ea. $10.00 ea. $680.00
HANDICAP PARKING STALLS 2 ea. $25.00 ea. $50.00
4” LINE (hashing & center) 2,700 In.ft. $0.30 In.ft. $810.00
ARROWS 11 ea. $20.00 ea. $220.00
LARGE TRIANGLES = . . 6 ea. $5.00 ea. . $30.00
12" CROSSWALK 450 In.ft. $0.80 In.fi. $360.00
8” SINGLE CAR PARKING ONLY (text) 15 ea. $20.00 ea. $300.00
8” BOAT TRAILER PARKING ONLY (text) 54 ea. $20.00 ea. $1,080.00
12" READY AREA (text) 1 ea, $20.00 ea. $20.00
12" NUMBERS 6 ea. $5.00 ea. $30.00

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $17,268.00
Second (bat @ .ot $9 £ @ %5550 Sifﬁ'/tjﬁss‘ﬁq,

BID APPROVED BY:

5 2S5 $23. 00
PLEASE SIGN FOR ACCEPTANCE OF BID AND SCHEDULING,
FAX OR EMAIL

Any Questions Contact TIM RENFRO @ (541) 944-0953 THANK YOU,
Or At renfrostriping@yahoo.com

Your Business is Appreciated

| L



ARMOR SEAL PAVEMENT SEALER A-100

PREPARATION; Immediately prior to sealing, all asphalt surfaces must be thoroughly cleanad and contain no loose material, dirt, dust,
andfor deicing chemical residue, etc. Surfaces that are impacted with hard clay, dust, and silt, that cannot be
removed by mechanical sweepers or blowers must be pressure washed. If dirty surfaces are not properly cleaned,
the sealer cannot bond or grip to the surface and de-bonding of the coating will occur.  Sources of water run off such
as landscape irrigation should be shut off, and the asphalt surface must be completely dry prior to application. New

asphatt surfaces must cure a minimum of thirty days before application.

Prior to final clean up and seal coat application, all asphait patching, paving, crack filling, or other repair and
construction work must be completed. Potholes, severely cracked areas, and similar surface defects must be
repaired as needed with a suitable hot mix asphalt. Treat all grease, oil, gasoline, and similar petroleum build-up or
stains with Prep Seal oil spot primer A-500. Cracks in excess of %" wide shall be cleaned and filled with Dura-Fill
H.8. (Heat Stabilized) hot applied crack filler A-420 or approved equal.
MIXING Concentrated Armor A-100 can be mixed with up to three pounds of #30 to #80 gradation silica sand per gallon.
i During application, A-100 and sllica sand (if added), must be kept agitaled and in a constant state of uniform
TR suspension. Sand can be added to one or both coats. Prior to application, concentrated Armor A-100 may be mixed
T '? with water from 15 to 20 percent depending upon surface conditions. A-600 {Maxi-Tuff} can then be added 1o the
e ‘m diluted mix based upan a ratio of 1 to 3 percent per gallon of undiluted A-100. Refer to chart A-1.1.
APPLICATION:

)

—
Concentrated Armor Seal and specified water dilution should be applied in parallel ribbons with a squeegee or
approved spray applicalion equipment. One or multiple coat application is acceptable method. Where possible, the
first coat of sealer should be allowed to dry for 12 hours prior to the application of a second coat. Multiple coats
should be applied in cross directions. 1t is recommended that Armor Seal A-100 be allowed to cure for 24 hours
before opening to traffic. New (iess than 60 days old) or heavily oxidized surfaces, should be prime coated with
CSS1h, or A-100, diluted 100 percent (1 to 1) with water prior ta the application of the first coat of sealer.

COVERAGE: Coverage (or yleld) will range from 20 to 50 square fest per gallon, depending on surface condilions.
Please refer to the following chart for recommended specifications.
ChartA-1.1 A Traffic Frequency SIF per gal. of Armor A-600
undiluted A-100 (Maxi-Tuff)
Light Traffic Optional:
Residential Driveways; Paved Play 40-50 s/f per gallon 1%-3% per gal. of
Grounds;Bicycle & Golf Cart Paths; Light Use
Parking Lots. undiluted A-100

Optional:
[1%-3% per gal. of
undiluted A'1°°'_.

Optional:

Moderate Traffic
Reslidential Strests; Multi-Family Housing;Light

to Moderate Use Retail &Commaercial Parking.
Heavy Tgﬁfz‘

35-40 sif per gallion

Industrial and Commarcial Facilitles; Rail and
Port Facilities;HeavilyUsed ParkingAreas; Alrport
Taxiways & Shipping Terminals.

20-30 s/f per gallon

1%-3% per gal. of
undiluted A-100.

{same as above)

CLEANUP:  Clean up fools and equipment with waler. Use diese! fuel it material has hardened.

CAUTIONS:  Stir and mix thoroughly before using. Do not apply when temperature is below 60° F. Do not apply if rain is expected within
24 hours of application. Keep from freezing. Close containers when not in use. Do not store containerized sealer in direct
sunlight or above 100° F. Do not expose containerized sealer to open flame.

NOTICE: The methods and techniques described in this application bulletin represent some thal have been used successfully to
abtain the desired results. All variations in asphalt, climate conditions and equipment cannot be anticipated by Armor Mfg.
The decision to use any of these mathods and lechniques is entirely at the election and responsibility of the user.

WARRANTY  The statemenls made on this technical bulletin are believed to be true and accurale, and are intended to provide a guide for
AND approved construction practices. Cascade Asphalt Sealing Co. does not make, nor does it authorize any agent or

representative to make any warranty, express or implied, concerning this material as workmanship, weather, equipment

DISCLAIMER: utilized, and other variables affecting results are ali beyond our control. Cascade Asphait Sealing Co. warrants only that the
material conforms to product specifications and any liability to the buyer or use of this product is limited to the replacement
value of the product only. In no event shall Cascade Asphatt Seating Co. be liable for any injury, loss or damage, either direct
or incidental, speciat or consequential, arising In connection with material ar work performed. Cascade Asphalt Sealing Co
shall not, in any manner, be liable for any defects, variations, or change in condition in the substructure over which its
products are instalied.

CASCADE ASPHALT SEALING COMPANY 6238 SOUTH TACOMAWAY  TACOMA WASHINGTON, 984094126 PHONE {253) 4754910
FAX (253)475-9253 TOLL FREE (B00) 846-9125 E-MAIL: ejensen@armorseal.com WEB SITE ADDRESS: www.armorseal.com \r3



PRODUCT:

PRODUCT DATA:

SOURCES:

PACKAGING:

FOOTNOTES:

A-100 PAVEMENT SEALER

PRODUCT DATA BULLETIN

Armor Seal A-100 Concentrated Asphalt Base Pavement Sealer.

A-100 is designed to seal and protect asphalt pavements such as roadways, airports, parking lots and playgrounds.
A-100 will add a long lasting, dark black, like new appearance o any asphalt suface and is designed to outlast all
other asphall sealers on the market. If all handiing and application instructions are followed, A-100 will extend and
preserve asphalt pavement for many years.

A sampling of test results and independent laboratory analysis.

Type (ASTM D-2397 SAASHTO M208).........coooverereeerrnn.. CSS1-H Asphalt Emulsion and Selected Fillers
Uniformity (ASTM D-877-91 & 97 & AASHTO MA0-BBY.........coerecrererer e rerene st eme e sessvessseesesm s Homogenous
Pounds per gallon{ASTM D-244)..................occoeereoreeeeeeeeeesseeseeeeeoeee oo cimsnsesees 1058
Residue by evaporation (ASTM D 2839).....ciimrnris sttt erseeseneeeesnss 58% 10 60%
Color when L O R N N OSSR o Black
OO cstttira s s ssas s s bt s sassae e RE s ot e 12 ettt e ee s+ eeeet e eeeneeeeneeecene s Mild
Flammability (ASTM - MNL D)ttt st e e emsosressessssesseeeeneenee,. NON-FlAMMable
Flash Point (ASTM - MNL ) R e L S OOV | T
Effect of freezing (While In Liquid Storage BRALR)......cooviieiic st ses st e en Darnaging
Storage life........coovvverveeren. L e s e RS S ne s ean e R va e e O bR AL s enesrmes emantaereesmtaeseesmrnesessaes One Year
Cone Penetration @ 77° F.{ASTM DAttt st reseeeeeseneee | PASSES
Wear/Scrub Resistance (D-2486 - Modified)

Unconditioned 6,000 CYCIBS MUNIMUM.........ovvcereereeeerieiiee e eeeeseeseeeesessseesseeees s oot seeeeeeeeeeesens Passes

Conditioned 4,000 cycles PRIMIMIUML. oo se s sns s smeems e sneseemesess e e ene ... /AGEES
Wet track abrasion test {(ISSA TB#100 ASTM D 3910.6.4) S 15.9 gm. per sq. ft.

AASHTO (American Assoc. of Stale and Highway Officials).
ASTM (American Soclety of Testing Methads).
tSSA (International Slurry Seal Associalion).

& Gallon Pails, 55 Gallon Drums & Bulk Deliveries

The foliowing is a general endorsement from the *Asphalt Institute’ regarding asphalt sealing technology: “/f one does not
seal, fine hair ling cracks appear in the pavements surface...and this is the start of & maintanance problem.., By sealing
we then extend the life of the pavements... if one seals immediately, snd providing other variables that lead o pavement
failure do not come into play, you should be able to exiend the pavement life almost indefinitely... (Excerpt from letter by
Carl W. Lubold, Jr., District Engineer, for the Asphalt Institute.)

ARMOR SEAL

CASCADE ASPHALT SEALING COMPANY 6238 SOUTH TACOMA WAY TACOMAWASHINGTON, 98408-4126 PHONE (253) 475-4910
FAX (253)475-9253 TOLL FREE (BOO) B46-9125 E-MAIL: efensen@amorseal.com WEB SITE ADDRESS: www.armorseal.com lL‘




Rocky Mountain Construction

4815 Tingley Lane, #A
Klamath Falls, OR 87603

Phone (541)B82-8377 Fax (541)8B4.3567

WWW.IMCpave.com

Oregon CCB ¥124715 California CCB #985090
it N AR ]
Ta: Port Of Brookings Harbor Contact: Brent Ferguson
Address: 16330 Lower Harbor Road Phone: 541-469-2218
Brookings, OR 97415 Fax: 541-359-3999
Project Name: Port Of Brookings Harbor - Sealcoat Bid Number:
Project Location:  Port OFf Brookings Marina, Brookings, OR Bid Date: 7/10/2020
[Line # Item Description Estimated Quantity Unit Total Price|
Sealcoat 1.00 LS $32,890.00

Total Bid Price: $32,890.00

Notes:

THIS DOCUMENT IS DESIGNATED AS THE PROPOSAL CONTRACT

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS LISTED BELOW

For purposes of this Proposal Contract, "Seiler” and "RMC" shalt mean Rocky Mountain Construction LLC and "Buyer" shall mean the Owner, acting
as the agent of the Owner.

All contract items subject to "Master Terms and Conditions” labeled as Exhibit A (attached)

This document and all related exhibits shall constitute the entire contract. Aiternately, said documents shall be incorporated into a mutually
agreable subcontract. Submittal of this quatation does not imply agreement to specific subcontract items proposed by the General Contractor or
Owner and RMC will not be bound to subcontract language prior to a full negotiation of terms.

The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory to the Owner and are hereby accepted. RMC is authorized to perform the work as
specified, Payment shall be outlined below. A signed copy of this estimate constitutes a legal contract binding upon the parties listed hereln.
Owner shall purchase and maintain insurance as will protect Owner and RMC from claims with may arise out the the result from Owner's operations
under this contract and for which Owner may be legally llable, whether such operations are undertaken by Owner or by anyone directly or indirectly
employed by Owner, or by anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable.

« All items subject to @ mutually agreed schedule and subject to availability of RMC resources.
= This quotation is submitted as a single package (except as noted above) and may not be modified without RMC's express consent,

All permits required for the project are to be provided by owner and provided to RMC. RMC will not be responsible for viclations of any permits or
regulations associated with any permits if they are not provided in writing to RMC and accepted by RMC prior to start of work,

The following items are excluded unless Seller expressly includes items herein: Excavation; traffic control & Ragging; barricades & signs; survey or
layout; pavement marking or marking layout; sawcutting; soil sterilization; utility adjustments and/or utility patching; curbing; wheel stops; prime
coat; proof rolling; pavement milling; pre-leveling; gravel base; miscellaneous patching (curblines trenches, ramps); sweeping or pavement
cleaning; colored, patterned, or stamped asphalt; haul route or street use permits; plans and fees; as-built drawings; Builder's risk insurance;
railroad insurance; bonds; participation in any apprenticeship and/or training programs; traffic control plans; cost of Buyer, Owner, or General
Contractor required project specific safety training; cost of project specific drug testing.

All items assume that suitable weather conditions will be present during the time of production or installation. If RMC Is reguired to produce and/or
install items in weather conditions that cause RMC to incur additional costs, those additional costs shall be paid to RMC by the Owner.

Clean and sealcoat approximately 85,550 SF of parking lot.

Will Need a secure storage area for 2,600 Gallon bulk sealcoat tank.

Payment Terms:

Payment shall be in full within 10 days of RMC billing. Failure to pay as agreed will result in finance charge of 2% per month for an "Annual
Percentage Rate" of 24%. This will be in addition to any collection and/or attorney fees.

ACCEPTED: CONFIRMED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and Rocky Mountain Construction LLC
are hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature: Authorized Signature:

Date of Acceptance: Estimator: Levi Reeves

(541) B82-8377 lreaves@rmcpave.com

7/23/2020 12:55:45 FM Page 1 6f1




SealMaster-
"

Pavement Products & Equipment

Technical Data Sheet

MASTERSEAL ULTRA
BLEND PAVEMENT

SMT-157

PORTLAND, OR REVISED 03/23/18

SEALER

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION & BENEFITS
MasterSeal Ultra Blend Pavement Sealer is an
innovative asphalt sealer for commercial &
residential applications.

COMPONENT TECHNOLOGY

* Spray or squeegee applied

*» Rapid curing

» Skid resistance

* Unmatched durability

* No scuffing

* Unequaled deep black color
MasterSeal Uitra Blend is manufactured by
SealMaster in Portland, Oregon. When properly
applied and cured, the material forms a
waterproof, tough, ductile, and skid resistant
wearing surface. MasterSeal Ultra Blend prevents
surface deterioration by providing resistance
to the harmful effects of UV exposure as well
as preventing water damage by sealing off the
“hair-line” cracks usually associated with early
pavement failure.

SURFACE PREPARATION

All areas to be sealcoated need to be free from
sand, dirt, dust, oil build-up, grease and other foreign
debris.

R0 e v e S e M il

|MASTERSEAL ULTRA'BLEND |

APPLICATION

Application of the seal coat material can be done by
either hand squeegee application, equipment capable
of squeegee style application or spraying of the
sealcoat. Depending on surface texture and traffic
load, application can be in one or two separate coats
with complete drying of the first coat prior to the
application of the second coat.

CURING

All traffic should be kept off the surface until
thoroughly cured and pickup or tracking does not
occur. Care should be taken to assure that any
sprinkler systems are turned off for at least a 24
hour period during the application process.

SPECIFICATIONS
* Bulk Density .............. [0-11 Ibs/gal
*Solids . ....... e 55-60%
* ResidueonBase ........... 65%
* Pen of Residue. .......... .. <25%
*ISSA-WTA . ............... <5% loss

PHYSICAL PROPERTY RESULTS
Long Term Weathering > 50 months Controlled Test Field(s) No cracking, crazing or shrinking fissures. Retains black hue.
Accelerated 10,000 hour QUV ASTM E 96 Passes. Retains black hue.
Aged tolor retention. Beckman 5240 spectrophotometer | ASTM E 903 Exhibits less than 3% spectral reflectance at 60 months
Wet track abrasion :::—?p:-;gofo(TB L) <5 grams loss 6 day soalc.
Ductility/Flexibility ISSATB 146 Passes @ 32° F
Skid Resistance/Polish Susceptibility CALTRANS SRL Standard | Passes 35 MPH
Aggregate to asphalt ISSATB Bolling test Passes @ >95% adhesion
Slurry solids content ASTM D244 58% Maximum
Softening point AASHTO T-53 60° C Minimum
Penetration @ 77° AASHTO T-49 25 Maximum
Residue (% by mass) California T-331 65% Minimum
Phase angle @ 64C (DSR) AASHTOTP-5 78 Maximum




SAFETY DATA SHEET

SeallMaster:
o e

Pavement Preducts & Equipment

Issuing Date 13-Oct-2016 Revision Date 3-Aug-2018 Revision Number 1

-5 A7 IDENTIFICATION,OF THE SUBSTANCE/PREPARATION AND:THEICOMPANY/UNDERTAKING |

GHS Product Identifier
Product Name: MasterSeal Ultra

Other Means of [dentification

Product Code(s): 51092

Synonyms Nane

Recommended Use of the Chemical and Restrictions on Use
Recommended Use: No Information Available

Uses Advised Against: No information Available
Supplier Address Manufacturer Address
SealMaster SealMaster

Locations Nationwide Locations Nationwide
www.sealmaster.net www sealmaster.net
1-800-341-7325 1-800-341-7325
Emergency Telephone Number Chemtrec 1-B00-424-3300

2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION : |

Classification
This chemical is not considered hazardous according to the OSHA Hazard Communication Standard 2012 (29 CFR 1910.1200).

GHS Label Elements, Including Precautionary Stalements

Emergency Overview

Signal Word Warning

sHarmful if swallowed
sMay cause skin irritation

Appearance: Black Physical State: Liquid Qdor: Asphaltic
Precautionary Statements
Prevention Inhalation: May cause irritation of respiratory tract.
Eye Contact: Contact with eyes may cause irritation.
Skin Contact: May cause irritation.
Ingestion: Ingestion may cause stomach discomfort.
General Advice. eNone
Storage « Keep container tightly closed
Disposal =Dispose of materialicontainers in accordance with the appropriate state, regional, or local
regulations

Hazard Not Otherwise Classified (HNOC)
Not applicable

V1

Pagel



3./ COMPOSITION/INFORMATIGN ON INGREDIENTS®

Chemical Name CAS Number Weight % Trade Secrat
Limestone 1317-65-3 20-40 v
Asphalt B8052-42-4 20-40 *
Quartz 14808-60-4 <20 *
aolin 1332-58-7 <10 *
Benlonite 1302-78-9 <10 "

"The exact percentage of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

[ : T ' " | 4, FIRST-AID MEASURES : |

Description of Necessary First-Aid Measures

Eye Contact Rinse thoroughly with plenty of water, also under the eyelids. If symptoms persist, cali a
physician

Wash off immediately with soap and plenty of waler. |n the case of skin irritation or allergic
reactions, see a physician.

Move to fresh air. If symptoms persist, call a physician.

Drink plenty of water. Do NOT induce vamiting. Never give anything by mouth to an
unconscious person. Consult a physician if necessary.

Most Important Symptoms/Effects, Acute and Delayed

Most Important Symptoms/Effects  No informalion available

Indication of Immediate Medical Attention and Special Treatment Needed, If Necessary

Notes to Physician Treat Symptomatically. May cause sensitization by skin contact.
I R e N 5 FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES T aiies

Suitable Extinguishing Media
Carbon Dioxide (CO3). Dry Chemical. Foam, Water Fog

Skin Contact

Inhalation
Ingestion

Unsuitable Extinguishing Media CAUTION: Use of waler spray when fighting fire may be inefficient.

Specific Hazards Arising from the Chemical

No information available

Explosion Data
Sensitivity to Mechanical Impact None

Sensitivity to Static Discharge None

Protective Equipment and Precautions for Firefighters

As in any fire, wear self-contained breathing apparatus pressure- demand MSHA/NIOSH (approved or equivalent) and full protective
gear.

Personal Precautions, Protective Equipment, and Emergency Procedures

Personal Precautions: Ensure adequate ventitation. Avoid contact with skin, eyes and clothing. Use personal
protective equipment

6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES i ]

Environmental Precautions

Environmental Precautions:

Methods and Materials for Containment and Cleaning Up

Methods for Containment; Prevent further leakage or spiflage if safe to do so.
Methods for Cleaning Up: Dam up. Soak up with inert absorbent material. Pick up and transfer to properly labeled
containers. Clean contaminated surface thoraughly.

See Section 12 for additional Ecological Information

| FR TR 7. HANDLING/AND STORAGE! . . 0 i)

Precautions for Safe Handling
Handling: Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Avoid contact with
skin, eyes, and clothing. Wear personal protective equipment. Avoid breathing vapors or
mists. Do not eal, drink, or smoke when using this product. Wash thoroughiy after

handling.

Page 2



Conditions for Safe Storage, Including Any Incompatibilities

Storage: Keep container tightly closed
Incompatible Products: Strong oxidizing agents. Acids,
[ 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION '

Control Parameters
Exposure Guidelines

Chemical Name ACGIH TLV OSHA PEL NIOSH IDLH
TWA: 15 mg/m? .
Limestone . TWA: 5 mg/m* TWA 3 m%m: respirable
1317-65-3 (vacated) TWA: 15 mg/im?
(vacated) TWA: § mg/m? TWA 10 mg/m? total dust
TWA: 0.5 mgim?
Asphalt benzene soluble i Celling: 5 mg/m? fume 15
8052-424 aerosol fume, inhalable min
fraction
o 3
gggﬁ:ﬁ?g;ﬁ;mg!m mATOtaI.Dubﬁt‘ IDLH: 50 mg/m? respirable
Quartz TWA: 0.025 mg/m? saareoic2ss) Hncl TWA, respishle dust
14808-60-7 respirable fraction o : e(spuir;bl o T\)N'Rg m ' TWA: 0.05 mg/m?
0.1 mgim? (vacated) respirable dust
TWA: 15 mg/m? total dust . o
Kaolin ) TWA: 5 mgim? respirable fraction TT\\%Q ;Smm?:nn: ,é?aglr:g;t
1332.58.7 {vacated) TWA: 10 mg/m® total dust : %u o P
(vacated) TWA 5 mg/m? respirable fraction
Bentanite TWA 1 mg/m* R
1302-78-9 respirable fraction i}

Appropriate Engineering Controls
Engineering Measures:

Showers
Eyewash Stations
Ventilation Systems

Individual Protection Measures, such as Personal Protective Equipment
EyelFace Protection: If splashes are likely o occur, wear: Safety glasses with side shields.

Skin and Body Protection: Impervious gloves.

Respiratory Protection: No protective equipment is needed under normal use conditions. If exposure limits are
exceeded or irritation is experienced, NIOSH/MSHA approved respiratory protection should
be worn

Hygiene Measures: Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice.

T £10, P¥PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES.

Information on Basic Physical and Chemical Properties

Physical State: Liquid Appearance: Black
Odor: Asphaltic Odor Threshold: No Information Available
Property Values Remarks/Method
pH No data available None known
Melting Point/Range No data available None known
Boiling Point/Boiling Range 100°C None known
Flash Point No data available Nene known
Evaporation Rate No data available None known
Flammability {solid, gas) No dala available None known
Flammability Limits in Air

Upper flammability limit No data available

Lower flammability limit No data available
Vapor Pressure No data available None known
Vapor Density o data available None kriown
Specific Density 1.08-1.32@77F None known
Water Solubility Easily dispersible None known
Solubility in other solvents No data available None known
Partition coefficient: n-octanoliwater No data available None known
Autoignition Temperature No data available None known
Decomposition Temperature No data available None known
Viscosity No data available None known

Page 3




Flammable Properties
Explosive Properties
Oxidizing Properties
VOC Content

Not Flammable
No data available
No data available
Less than 15 gfl

M

10 STABILITY. AND REACTIVITY. 2 ]

Reactivity:
Chemical Stability:

Possibility of Hazardous Reactions:

Hazardous Polymerization:
Conditions to Avoid:
Incompatible Materials:

No data available

Stable under recommended storage conditions.
None under normal processing.

Hazardous polymerization does not occur.
None known

Strong oxidizing agents. Acids.

Hazardous Decomposition Products: Carbon Monoxide (CO), Carbon Dioxide (CO?), Hydrogen Sulfide, Nitrogen Dioxide

M TOXICOLOGICALINFORMATION = " = i)

Information on Likely Routes of Exposure

Product Information

Inhalation: May cause irritation of respiratory tract.
Eye Contact: Contact with eyes may cause irritation.
Skin Contact: May cause irsitation.
Ingestion: Ingestion may cause stomach discomfort.
Chemical Name L.D50 Oraf LD50 Dermal LDS50 Inhalation
Asphalt 5000 mg'kg {Rat) >2000 mg/kg (Rabbit) -
Quartz 500 mg/kg (Rat)
Bentonite >5000 ma/kg (Ral) - -

Symptoms Related to the Physical, Chemical, and Toxicological Characteristics

Symptoms:

No information avaitable.

Delayed and Immediate Effects and also Chronic Effects from Short and Long Term Exposure

Sensitization:
Mutagenic Effacts:
Carcinogenicity:

No information available.

No information available.

The table below indicates whether each agency has listed any ingredient as a carcinogen.
The IARC, NTP, and OSHA do not list asphalt as a carcinegen. In general, the oxidation of
polycyclic aromalic hydrocarbons destrays their carcinogenic potential. Petroleum asphalt,
shale oll asphalts, and coal tars show distinct variation in their relative carcinogenicity for
experimental animals. This product contains crystalline silica (quartz) in a non-respirable
form. Inhalation of crystaliine silica is unlikely to occur from exposure to this product.

Chemical Name ACGIH IARC NTP OSHA
Reasaonably
Asphalt A3 Group 2B Anticipated X
Quartz A2 Group 1 Known X

ACGIH: (American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists)

A3 - Anima! Carcinogen

A2 - Suspected Human Carcinogen

IRAG: (International Agency for Research on Cancer}
Group 2B - Possibly Carcinagenic to Humans

Group 1 — Carcinogenic to Humans
NTP: (National Toxicity Program)

Reasonably Anlicipated — Reasonably Anticipated to be a Human Carcinogen
Known = Known Human Carcinogen
OSHA: (Occupational Safety & Health Administration)

X —Present

Reproductive Toxicity:
STOT - Single Exposure:
STOT -~ Repeated Exposure:
Aspiration Hazard:

No information available.
Ne information available.
No information available.
No information available

Numerical Measuras of Toxicity = Product
The following values are calculated based on Chaptler 3.1 of the GHS document

12542 mg/kg, Acule toxicily estimate
6181 mg/kg, Acute toxicity estimate

LD50 Oral:
LD50 Dermal

Page 4




: SERERIRS12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATIONSEEE R AR T

-

Ecotoxicity
The environmenlal impact of this product has not been fully investigated.
Toxicity to Daphnia Magna
Chemical Name Toxicity to Algae Toxicky to Fish Microorganisms {Water Flea)

LC50 96 h: 8.0-19.0g/L

(Salmo gairdneri)

Bentonite
LC50 96 h: = 19000 mg/L
(B static {Oncorhynchus
mykiss)

Persistence and Degradability:

Biocaccumulation

No information available.

Chemical Name Log Pow
Asphalt 6.008

Other Adverse Effects:

No information available.

SR 13 DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS.

Waste Disposal Methods:

Contaminated Packaging:

This material, as supplied, is not a hazardous waste according lo Federal regulations (40
CFR 261). This material could become a hazardous wasle if it is mixed with or otherwise
comes in contact with a hazardous waste, if chemical additions are made to this material,
or if the material Is processed or otherwise altered. Consult 40 CFR 261 to determine
whether the altered material is a hazardous waste. Consult the appropriate state, regional,
or local regulations for additional requirements.

Do not re-use empty containers.

[

=&

145 TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION

DoT:

Not regulated

[EmsaRnns.

15: REGULATORY:INFORMATION:

International Inventories
TSCA - Complies
DSL/NDSL - Complies

Legend

TSCA - United States Toxic Substances Contro! Act Section 8(b) Inventory
DSLINDSL - Canadian Domestic Substances List/Non-Domestic Substances List

L).S. Federal Requlations

Section 313 of Title Il of the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986 (SARA). This praduct conlains a chemical or
chemicals which are subject to the reporting requirements of the Act and Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 372

Chemical Name CAS Number Welght % SARA 3‘13?u;'sl'l:/:eshold
Asphalt 8052-42-4 20-40 0.1
SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories
Acute Health Hazard No
Chronic Health Hazard No
Fire Hazard No
Sudden Release of Pressure Hazard No
Reactive Hazard No

Clean Water Act

This product does not contain any substances regulated as pollutants pursuant to the Clean Water Act (40 CFR 122,21 and 40 CFR

122.42),

Page 5



CERGLA

This malerial, as supplied, dees not contain any substances regulated as hazardous substances under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act {CERCLA) (40 CFR 302) or the Superfund Amendments and
Reauthorization Act (SARA) (40 CFR 355). There may be specific requirements al the local, regional, or state level pertaining to

releases of this material

U.S. State Regulations
California Proposition 65:

General Disclalmer

Chsemical Name CAS Number California Prop. 65
Quartz 14B808-60-7 Carcinogen
U.S. State Right-To-Know Requilations
“X" designates that the ingredients are listed on the state right to know list.
Chemical Name New Jarsey Massachusetts Pennsyivania lllinois Rhode Island
Limestone X X X X
Asphalt X X X X
Quartz X X X - X
Kaalin X X X X
U.S. EPA Label Information
EPA Pesticide Registration Number: Not applicable
£ _16. OTHER INFORMATION. _ P L . |
NFPA Health Hazard: 1 Flammability: 0 Instability: 0 Physical and
Chemical Hazards-
HMIS Health Hazard: 1 Flammability: © Physical Hazard: 0 Personal
Protection: X
Revision Date: 3-Aug-2018
Revision Note: No information available.

The infermation provided on this SDS is correct to the best of our knowledge, information, and belief at the date of its
publication. The information given is designed only as a guide for safa handling, use, processing, storage, transportation,
disposal and release and is not to be considered as a warranty or quality spacification. The information relates only to the
specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other material or in any

process, unless specified in the text,

Page 6









—

EvA SIS No9Ide ) [

LU/ I E.m.

] "-':-.

dHvY 1§08 65
Avi w0, 85 |
am 25

e
YAIND ION da  #5
N¥A /W GTI8YSIT £S5
oesla 25




AREA LIGHT . Emz% DETAH
oy rd SoiiE

* r

AIREE._OUT

MOT FO Scalf

SINGLE CAR DISABLED STAIL

WOT T SEAr

HRECTIONAL ARROWS,

,._a?__. Wl o Sdr

3 R At et v o

.H. PRI OF ARPONT STy By FLifcl

o =X )

it
hY
I
..)\./\.}

FDAT TRANER DISABLED STALL

WaT T SPAF

A

L

READY inmi.

ety R G
T PARKING ONLY |

PAVEMENT TEXT
Ml i boair

NG SYHE0L
Nl

AS ADVERTISED

LisABLED, B
Hak

NEBOARD ) o | ST | I | - :

- —_—

OREGON STATE MARI




00705.11

PART 00700 - WEARING SURFACES
Section 00705 - Emulsified Asphalt Prime Coat and Emulsified Asphalt Fog Coat
Description

00705.00 Scope - This Work consists of applying asphalt, with or without Aggregate cover materials,
to a prepared surface. The prime coat referred to in these Specifications is a penetration treatment
to Aggregate surfaces to coat and bind the material into a hard surface. The fog coat referred to in
these Specifications is a treatment applied to existing asphalt concrete Pavement surfaces to renew
and seal the Pavement surface.

Materials

00705.10 Aggregate Cover Material - When required by the Special Provisions, fumish Aggregate
cover material consisting of crushed or uncrushed Rock free of Clay, loam or other harmful substances
and meeting the following gradation. Sieve analysis will be determined according to AASHTO T 27.
Sieve analysis may be waived and the Aggregate cover material accepted visually if allowed by the
Engineer.

Fine Covar Coarse Cover
Percent Passing Percant Passing
Siaeve Size {by Waight) Sieve Size  (by Weight)
3/8" 100 1" 100
1/4" 90 - 100 3/4" 90 - 100
No. 8 30 - 66 ass" 55-75
No. 30 8-28 1/4" 40 -60
No. 100 0-5 No. 8 *

* Of the fraction passing the 1/4 inch sieve, 40 to 60 percent shall pass the No. 8 sieve.
00705.11 Emulsified Asphalt - Fumish asphalt meeting the following requirements:

{a) General - Provide Emulsified Asphalt conforming to the requirement of ODQOT's publication,
Standard Specifications for Asphalt Materials. Copies of the publication are available from the
ODOT Pavement Services Engineer. The applicable specifications are those contained in the
current publication on the date the Project is advertised. The malerials may be conditionally
accepted at the source or point of loading for transport to the Project.

Obtain samples of Emulsified Asphalt according to AASHTO T 40, prior to dilution with water, at
the frequency in the MFTP. Samples will be tested at the ODOT Materials Laboratory, or other
laboratory as designated by the Agency, within 30 Calendar Days from the Day the sample was
taken.

(b) Prime Coat - Provide CSS-1, CSS-1h, or CM3-28 Emulsified Asphalt for the prime coat.

{c) Fog Coat - Provide CSS-1, CSS-1h, or HFRS-P1 Emulsified Asphalt for the fog coat.

For every part Emulsified Asphalt, add not mare than one part water. Add water at point of supply

or point of application as directed, and mix with Emulsified Asphalt, The exact proportion of added
water will be determined in a manner acceptable to the Engineer.

689



00705.20
Equipment

00705.20 Equipment - Provide a pressure distributor, hauling vehicles, and other necessary
Equipment to ensure efficient operation and construction to meet specified results. Provide
Equipment in such number and capacities as will provide coordinated and uniform progress of the
Work.

00705.21 Asphalt Distributor - Provide an asphalt distributor designed, equipped, maintained, and
operated so the Emulsified Asphalt material is applied uniformly at even heat. The distributor shall be
capable of applying the asphalt on variable surface widths up to 16 feet, at readily determined and
controlled rates from 0.05 to 2.0 gallons per square yard, and with uniform pressure. The variation
allowed from any specified rate shall not exceed 0.02 gallons per square yard. Provide distributor
Equipment that includes a tachometer, pressure gauges, accurate volume measuring devices and a
thermometer for measuring temperature of tank contents. Provide distributors equipped with a
positive power unit for the asphalt pump, and full circulation spray bars adjustable both laterally and
vertically. Set the bar height for triple lap coverage.

00705.22 Aggregate Spreaders - When Aggregate cover material is required, provide a mechanical
spreading device that will spread the Aggregate cover material in 2 manner acceptable to the
Engineer.

00705.23 Power Brooms - When Aggregate cover material is required, provide pickup or non-pickup
type power brooms equipped with a positive means to control vertical pressure.

Construction

00705.40 Season and Weather Limitations - Do not place the prime coat or fog coat when the air
temperature is below 60 °F, or when the Engineer determines that weather or surface conditions are
detrimental to proper construction.

00705.41 Preparation of Underlying Surfaces - Prepare underlying surfaces according to the
following:

{a} Prime Coats - Bring Aggregale bases and other bases or foundations, when constructed
under the Contract, to the completed and finished condition according to the applicable
Specifications.

Bring exisling bases and foundations, constructed by others, to the applicable condition according
to Section 00610, and within 0.04 foot of established grade and Cross Section.

(b) Fog Coats - Apply the fog coat to a clean and dry surface. Clean and remove all loose material
by sweeping or other approved methods.

00705.42 Sequence of Operations - Construct the prime coat or fog coat with a single spread of
asphalt followed immediately with a single spread of Aggregate cover material, if required.

00705.43 Application of Asphalt - Apply asphalt according to the following:

{a) Prime Coats - Apply asphalt at a uniform rate, normally within a range of 0.20 to 0.75 gallons
per square yard of surface. The exact rate of application will be determined by the Engineer.

{b) Fog Coats - Apply the diluted Emulsified Asphalt within the range of 0.10 to 0.15 gallons per
square yard. The exact rate of application will be determined by the Engineer.

690



00705.90

Discontinue application of the Emulsified Asphalt fog coat sufficiently early in the Day to permit the
termination of traffic control prior to sunset. Apply Emulsified Asphalt to only one designated Traffic
Lane at a time.

00705.44 Spreading Aggregate Cover Material - When Aggregate cover material is required,
spread the Aggregate cover material within the range of 0.004 to 0.013 cubic yards per square yard
as directed.

Maintenance

00705.60 Curing, Maintaining and Opening Prime Coats to Traffic - Cure the prime coat for a
minimum of 3 Calendar Days afier construction, as direcled, before a succeeding Course is placed
upon it. If directed, traffic may be allowed to travel over the prime coat at any time after its
construction. During the curing period, when in use by traffic and until it is covered by a succeeding
Course, maintain the prime coat to the specified shape and condition, as directed.

00705.61 Power Brooming Fog Coats - Following the applications of all Aggregate cover material,
carefully broom the entire surface unless brooming damages the fog coat, to remove loose Aggregate
that could damage vehicles. Use a minimum of two power brooms.

Subsequent brooming the following 2 days may be directed by the Engineer to ensure that the surface
is free of loose Aggregate that could cause vehicle damage.

In curbed areas, use a pickup type power broom. On Bridges, sidewalks and other areas off the
roadway, remove all extransous Aggregates to the satisfaction of the Engineer.

Measurement
00705.80 Measurement - The quantities of Emulsified Asphalt will be measured on the weight basis.

The quantities of Aggregate cover Material will be measured on the weight basis or on the volume
basis in the hauling vehicle.

Payment

00705.90 Payment - The accepted quantities of Work performed under this Section will be paid for
at the Contract unit price, per unit of measurement, for the following items:

Pay ltem Unit of Measurement
(a) Emulsified Asphalt in Prime Coat.......c.ccmrrrerecernreccrsensceneeneeererereeaes Ton
(b} Emulsified Asphalt in Fog Coat.......ccinrinreccennncsencsenenscenessessennes Ton
(c) Aggregate Cover Material...........ovrcvrvrersreresssnsrerereerersneranas Ton or Cubic Yard

ltem (b) includes water required to dilute the Emulsified Asphalt, according to 00705.11(c).

Payment will be payment in full for fumishing and placing all Materials, and for fumishing all
Equipment, labor, and Incidentals necessary to complete the Work as specified.

No separate or additional payment will be made for materials used during the maintenance period.

&1



PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR @ @ m G§ F

SEALCOAT AND STRIPING AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ___ day of 2020, by and between the Port of
Brookings Harbor, an Oregon special district, hereinafter referred to as "POBH" and Strahm'’s Sealcoating
& Striping, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "Contractar”, duly authorized to perform such services in
Oregon.

WHEREAS, the POBH requires construction and related services which Contractor is capable of providing,
under terms and conditions hereinafter described; and

WHEREAS, the POBH solicited contractors with the ability to sealcoat, and stripe the boat launch ramp
parking lot. The Port received 3 quotes from qualified contractors. Port selected Contractor being the
lowest quote.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants contained herein, the parties agree
as follows:

1.0.  Scope of Work. Contractor will perform the following scope of work under this Agreement, prep
asphalt, apply two coats of asphalt sealer, and stripe per attached layout “Exhibit A” attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference. Contractor will be required to furnish all labor, tools, and
equipment for per attached quote “Exhibit B” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

2.0. Compensation & Billing.

2.01. Compensation. POBH will pay Contractor Nineteen Thousand Three Hundred Twenty-
Six Dollars {$19,326) to perform the work as described in Exhibits A & B.

3.0. Effective Date and Duration. This Agreement will become effective upon its execution, the
submission of certificates of insurance to POBH and the issuance of a notice to proceed by the POBH. This
Agreement will expire upon conclusion of project unless otherwise terminated or extended.

4.0. Schedule for Performance. Contractor shall complete the Scope of Work within 30 days of
issuance of the notice to proceed, subjected to change with Port approval.

5.0. Prevailing Wage. If the Project cost exceeds $50,000 and this Agreement is not otherwise exempt,
workers must be paid not less than the specified minimum hourly rate of wage in accordance with ORS
279C.838 and ORS 279C.840. The applicable prevailing wage rates may be accessed via the internet at:
https://www.oregon.gov/BOLI/WHD/PWR/Pages/index.aspx. Hard copies of the prevailing wage rates
publication may be obtained by contacting the Oregon Bureau of Labor and Industries via telephone at:
{971} 673-0839. If this Project is subject to the Davis-Bacon Act and the state prevailing rate of wage is
higher than the federal prevailing rate of wage, the Contractor and every subcontractor on the Project
must pay at least the state prevailing rate of wage as determined under ORS 279C.815.

6.0.  Public Works Bond. The Contractor must have a public works bond filed with the Qregon
Construction Contractors Board before starting work on the Project, unless exempt under ORS 279C.836
(4),{7), (8) or (9).



7.0. Licensing and Certification. Contractor is required to maintain, at its own expense, all license and
certifications required by the State of Oregon to perform services under this Agreement.

8.0. Status of Contractor as Independent Contractor. Contractor acknowledges that for all purposes
related to this Agreement, Contractor is and will be deemed to be an independent contractor as defined
by ORS 670.600 and not an employee of the POBH, is not entitled to benefits of any kind to which an
employee of the POBH is entitled and is solely responsible for all payments and taxes required by law.
Furthermore, in the event that Contractor is found by a court of law or any administrative agency to be
an employee of the POBH for any purpose, the POBH will be entitled to offset compensation due, or to
demand repayment of any amounts paid te Contractor under the terms of this Agreement, to the full
extent of any benefits or other remuneration Contractor receives (from the POBH or third party} as a
result of said finding and to the full extent of any payments that the POBH is required to make (to
Contractor or to a third party) as a result of said finding.

9.0. Compliance with Public Contract Laws. Contractor will observe all applicable state and local laws
pertaining to public contracts. ORS Chapter 279 requires every public contract to contain certain
provisions. Pursuant to ORS 279, the following provisions are part of this contract, as applicable, including
without limitation the following:

9.01. Compliance with Tax Laws. Contractor represents and warrants that Contractor has
complied with the tax laws of this state or a political subdivision of this state, including but not
limited to ORS 305.620 and ORS chapters 316, 317 and 318. Contractor covenants to continue to
comply with the tax laws of this state or a political subdivision of this state during the term of this
Agreement. Contractor understands that Contractor’s failure to comply with the tax laws of this
state or a political subdivision of this state before execution of this Agreement or during the term
of this Agreement is a default for which POBH may terminate this Agreement and seek damages
and other relief available under the terms of this Agreement or under applicable law.

9.02. Compliance with Payment Provisions. Contractor is required to:

(a) Make payment promptly, as due, to all persons supplying to Contractor labor or
material for the performance of the wark provided for in this Agreement.

{b) Pay all contributions or amounts due the Industrial Accident Fund from the
Contractor or subcontractor incurred in the perfarmance of this Agreement.

(c) Not permit any lien or claim to be filed or prosecuted against the state or a county,
school district, municipality, municipal corporation or subdivision thereof, on
account of any labor or material furnished.

(d) Pay to the Department of Revenue all sums withheld from employees under ORS
316.167.

9.03. Compliance with Wage and Hour Laws. ORS 279C.520 is hereby incorporated by
reference as though set forth in full. Contractor agrees to abide by ORS 279C.520, as applicable.

9.04. Payment for Medical Care / Workers Compensation. Contractor shall promptly, as due,
make payment to any person, co-partnership, association or corporation furnishing medical,
surgical and hospital care services or other needed care and attention, incident to sickness or
injury, to the employees of the contractor, of all sums that the Contractor agrees to pay for the
services and all moneys and sums that the Contractor collected or deducted from the wages of

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACT Page 2 of 7



employees under any law, contract or agreement for the purpose of providing or paying for the
services.

9.05. Environmental Laws. As provided by ORS 275C.525, all applicable provisions of federal,
state or local statutes, ordinances and regulations dealing with the prevention of environmental
pollution and the preservation of natural resources that affect the work under this Agreement are
by reference incorporated herein to the same force and affect as if set forth herein in full.

9.06. Other Applicable Laws. Without limiting the foregoing, Contractor expressly agrees to
comply with: (i) Titles VI and VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended; (ii) Sections 503 and
504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; {iii) the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990,
as amended; (iv) Executive Order 11246, as amended; (v} the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996; (vi) the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, as amended,
and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended; (vii} the Vietnam Era Veterans’
Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended; {viii) ORS Chapter 659, as amended; (ix) all
regulations and administrative rules established pursuant to the foregoing laws; and (x} all other
applicable requirements of federal and state civil rights and rehabilitation statutes, rules and
regulations. A condition or clause required by law to be in this contract shall be considered
included by these references.

10.0. Drug Testing Program. ORS 279C.505 requires that all public improvement contracts contain a
provision requiring contractors to demonstrate that an employee drug-testing program is in place. The
Contractor demonstrates that a drug-testing program is in place by signing of this Agreement. The drug
testing program will apply to all employees and will be maintained for the duration of the Agreement.
Failure to maintain a program constitutes a material breach of contract.

11,0, Salvage, Composting or Mulching. If this Agreement is for demolition work, Contractor must
salvage or recycle construction and demolition debris, if feasible and cost-effective. If this is a contract for
lawn and landscape maintenance, Contractor must compost or mulch yard waste material at an approved
site, if feasible and cost-effective.

12.0. Termination for Convenience.

12.01. This Agreement may be terminated without cause prior to the expiration of the agreed
upon term by mutual written consent of the parties and for the following reasons:

(1) If work under the Contract is suspended by an order of a public agency for any reason
considered to be in the public interest other than by a labor dispute or by reason of any
third party judicial proceeding relating to the work other than a suit or action filed in regard
to a labor dispute; or

(2) If the circumstances or conditions are such that it is impracticable within a reasonable time
to proceed with a substantial portion of the Contract.

12.02. Payment of Contractor will be as provided by ORS 279C.660 and will be prorated to and
include the day of termination and will be in full satisfaction of all claims by Contractor against
POBH under this Agreement.

12.03. Termination under any provision of this paragraph will not affect any right, obligation, or
liability of Contractor or the POBH which accrued prior to such termination.

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACT Page3of 7



13.0.

14.0.

Cancellation with Cause.

13.01. The POBH may terminate this Agreement effective upon delivery of written notice to
Contractor, or at such later date as may be established by the POBH, under any of the following
conditions:

(1) If Contractor disregards applicable laws and regulations pertaining to the performance
of the work;

(2) If POBH funding from federal, state, local, or other sources is not obtained and
continued at levels sufficient to allow for the purchase of the indicated quantity of
services this Agreement may be modified to accommodate a reduction in funds;

{3) If Federal or State regulations or guidelines are modified, changed, or interpreted in
such a way that the services are no longer allowable or appropriate for purchase under
this Agreement;

{4) If any license or certificate required by law or regulation to be held by Contractor, its
subcontractors, agents, and employees to provide the services required by this
Agreement is for any reason denied, revoked, or not renewed; or

(5) If Contractor becomes insolvent, if voluntary or involuntary petition in bankruptcy is
filed by or against Contractor, if a receiver or trustee is appointed for Contractor, or if
there is an assignment for the benefit of creditors of Contractor.

13.02. The POBH, by written notice of default (including breach of contract) to Contractor, may
terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement:
(1) If Contractor fails to provide services called for by this Agreement within the time
specified herein or any extension thereof; or
(2) f Contractor fails to perform any of the other provisions of this Agreement, or so fails
to pursue the work as to endanger performance of this Agreement in accordance with
its terms, and after receipt of written notice from the POBH, fails to correct such failures
within ten (10) days or such other period as the POBH may specify.

13.04. The rights and remedies of the POBH provided herein related to defaults (including breach
of contract) by Contractor are not exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies
provided by law or under this Agreement.

13.05. If the POBH terminates this Agreement under paragraph 13.01 or 13.02, Contractor will
be entitled to receive as full payment for all services satisfactorily rendered and expenses
incurred, an amount which bears the same ratio to the total fees specified in this Agreement as
the services satisfactorily rendered by Contractor bear to the total services otherwise required to
be performed for such total fee; provided, that there is to be deducted from such amount the
amount of damages, if any, sustained by the POBH due to breach of contract by Contractor.
Damages for breach of contract will be those allowed by Oregon law, reasonable and necessary
attorney fees, and other costs of litigation at trial and upon appeat.

Access to Records. Contractor will grant the POBH access to such books, documents, papers and

records of Contractor as are directly pertinent to this Agreement for the purpose of making audit,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts.

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACT Page 4 of 7



15.0. Assignment & Delegation. This Agreement, and all of the covenants and conditions hereof, will
inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the POBH and the Contractor respectively and their legal
representatives. Contractor may not assign any rights nor delegate any duties incurred by this contract,
or any part hereof without the written consent of the POBH, and any assignment or delegation in violation
hereof will be void.

16.0. Force Majeure. Neither the POBH nor Contractor will be considered in default because of any
delays in completion of responsibilities hereunder due to causes beyond the control and without fault or
negligence on the part of the party so disenabled, including, but not restricted to, an act of God or of a
public enemy, volcano, earthquake, fire, flood, epidemic, quarantine, restriction, area-wide strike, freight
embargo, unusually severe weather or delay of subcontractor or suppliers due to such cause; provided
that the party so disenabled must within ten (10) days from the beginning of such delay, notify the other
party in writing of the causes of delay and its probable extent. Such notification may not be the basis for
a claim for additional compensation. Each party must, however, make all reasonable efforts to remove or
eliminate such a cause of delay or default and, upon cessation of the cause, diligently pursue performance
of its obligation under this Agreement.

17.0. Nonwaiver. The failure of the POBH to insist upon or enforce strict performance by Contractor of
any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any rights hereunder may not be construed as a waiver
or relinquishment to any extent of its right to assert or rely upon such terms or rights on any future
occasion.

18.0. Warranties. All work must be guaranteed by the Contractor for a period of one year after the date
of final acceptance of the work by the POBH, excerpt that manufacturers” warranties and extended
manufacturer warranties shall not be abridged. Contractor warrants that all practices and procedures,
workmanship, and materials will be the best available unless otherwise specified in the profession.
Neither acceptance of the work nor payment therefore will act to relieve Contractor from liability under
warranties contained in or implied by this Agreement. Contractor also warrants that all its work will be
performed in accordance with generally accepted professional practices and standards as well as the
requirements of applicable federal, state and local laws, it being understood that acceptance of a
contractor’s work by the POBH will not operate as a waiver or release.

19.0. Attorney's Fees. In case suit or action Is instituted to enforce the provisions of this Agreement,
the parties agree that the prevailing party will be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees and
court costs including attorney's fees and court costs on appeal.

20.0. Governing Law. The provisions of this Agreement will be construed in accordance with the
provisions of the laws of the State of Oregon. Any action or suits involving any questions arising under this
Agreement must be brought in the Circuit Court of Curry County or the U. S. District Court in Medford.

21.0. Indemnification. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the POBH and its
officers, agents and employees against all liability, loss and costs arising from actions, suits, claims or
demands (including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of suit) attributable in whole or in part to-the
acts or omissions of Contractor, and Contractor’s officers, agents and employees, in performance of this
contract.

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACT Page5 of 7



22.0. Insurance. Contractor and its subcontractors must maintain insurance acceptable to the POBH in
full force and effect throughout the term of this Agreement. Such insurance must cover all risks arising
directly or indirectly out of Contractor's activities or work hereunder, including the operations of its
subcontractors of any tier. Such insurance must include provisions that such insurance is primary
insurance with respect to the interests of the POBH and that any other insurance maintained by the POBH
is excess and not contributory insurance with the insurance required hereunder. The policy or policies of
insurance maintained by the Contractor and its subcontractors must provide at least the following limits
and coverages:
{a} Coverages: Contractor and its subcontractors must, at Contractor’s expense, maintain during the
term of this Agreement, the following insurance policy types with the following minimum
coverage limits:

Commercial General Liahility Insurance $1,000,000.00 Each Occurrence Limit
$2,000,000.00 General Aggregate

Workers Compensation Per Oregon Law (ORS 656.017)
Employer’s Liability $500,000 per accident
Comprehensive Automaobile Liability $ 1,000,000.00 Each Occurrence CSL
Insurance % 2,000,000.00 Aggregate BI/PD

{including coverage for all owned, hired and non-
owned vehicles)

{b) Certificates of Insurance: As evidence of the insurance coverage required by the contract,
Contractor must furnish a Certificate of Insurance to the POBH prior to the commencement of
work. The certificate must specify and document all of the required insurance provisions within
this Agreement.

(c) Primary Coverage Clarification: All parties to this Agreement hereby agree that Contractor's
coverage will be primary in the event of a loss.

(d) Effect of Insurance: The procuring of such required insurance may not be construed to limit
Contractor’s liability hereunder. Notwithstanding said insurance, Contractor will be obligated for
the total amount of any damage, injury, or loss caused by negligence or neglect connected with
this Agreement.

24.0. Method and Place of Giving Notice, Submitting Bills and Making Payments. All notices, bills and
payments must be made in writing and may be given by personal delivery or by mail. Notices, bills and
payments sent by mail should be addressed as follows:

If to Port of Brookings Harbor: If to Contractor:

Port of Brookings Harbor Strahm’s Sealcoating & Striping, Inc.
Attn: Port Manager P.0. Box 7011

PO Box 848 Brookings, OR 97415

16330 Lower Harbor Rd Attn: Gabe Hoenke / Hollie Strahm
Brookings, OR 97415

and when so addressed, will be deemed given upon deposit in the United States mail, postage prepaid. In
all other instances, notices, bills and payments will be deemed given at the time of actual delivery.
Changes may be made in the names and addresses of the person to whom notices, bills and payments are
to be given by giving written notice pursuant to this paragraph.

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACT Page 60of7



25.0. Hazardous Waste. If, as a result of performance of this Agreement, Contractor generates any
hazardous wastes, Contractor will be responsible for disposal of any such hazardous wastes in compliance
with all applicable federal and state requirements. Contractor must provide the POBH with
documentation, including all required manifests, demonstrating proper transportation and disposal of any
such hazardous wastes. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the POBH for any
disposal or storage of hazardous wastes generated pursuant to this Agreement and any releases or
discharges of hazardous materials.

26.0. Severabhility. In the event any provision or portion of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable
or invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force
and effect and will in no way be affected or invalidated thereby.

27.0. Complete Agreement. This Agreement and the attached exhibits constitute the entire agreement
between the parties. There are no understandings, agreements, or representations, oral or written, not
specified herein regarding this Agreement.

28.0. Waiver and Amendment. No waiver, consent, modification, or change of terms of this Agreement
may bind either party unless in writing and signed by both parties. Such waiver, consent, modification, or
change if made, will be effective only in specific instances and for the specific purpose given.

29.0. Acknowledgment. Contractor, by the signature of its authorized representative, hereby
acknowledges that he has read this Agreement, understands it and agrees to be bound by its terms and
conditions.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date herein above first written.

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR CONTRACTOR: Strahm’s Sealcoating & Striping,
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Inc.
By:
By: Roy C Davis, President Name:
ATTEST: Its:

Port Commissioner

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACT Page 7 of 7



SONDOOUE 40 160d JHL ¥04
0 A H3AIE 0DLIHD VAIHYH SONDOONE SHL LY

N¥'ld 3LIS 035040ud

T
e b e L g )
-

(3SILH3AAV SY

ot
™,
iy,
../ L, ,
L9
& “, . ., 1
3 ., |
", " i
Ny ._
|{./ .r{. __
M, ../ g .._
N / \
«
. . b
// 2 A\ ;/_
- \
" & <
//.r -, ', bl
™, ™, M, E
“\ ™~ ;
S i ™
., \ \
S s e
™, ™, b s
, g
", ;_/. M
*u, ././....
./.. ...../
g =
R e
- \
o, ]
r B - /,
..\...\.. M .
-
...\... .f_r Y fff./.
e« AN
™, Y
\ X
™, b
Y
/z. \
....x..... I\\.l.
LV

L ‘0 X ) .
o5 or o 2 _m 1 / / \
& e |}
WVId IS G3S0d0%d A . Loy [
L 1
A\ W W
o3y SHVLN LOGI0KS 203 SHOUVAIITES . \} 1 /
RS | IS NOKIYOMK TWOD [SYI3ad GHY T L ,
| THd THOT YUY GNVR AN TIVISN . RY oc s2it 3
(5.00¢) onean /i £ _
10%03 GG P !
! | / __.. g
| ! i LR o0 kA
| 3 Teina e w
! | wog wury e - W

| | § e
1

|
I Lh_._u B2 ITAIANT JoiM 0L

S B S L
MEPINE INYT -
(et} sava JULIVI @ Sdmvy B3 TIEVINAGH =,
vOY S XTRISE 9 4 /
s 9 ADORISTY £==T6" \
gl ﬁx‘\“.ngg ﬁ ) /\
o wmrm e e =
| N fram =
1N 2 “ﬂ ] 57 //
L S PNy
z i I S sa0r5 T
L% . &
b k2 4 == 4 2y 10 F03
§ Ly ———

g_
E

f\x‘
. 1*
<]

uns ¥ g3 N
HITMXS 00T —

INMGS HTeQy DNUSIXT T3

£ BVVLIC 10008 #0T SHOHWN NI IS
/I35 NOUYGNSOS WD) ISTINTd
N OONE 304 IR YREY JAYE TN

by vl ivog var
3 LELLC L
i @) Il oy
r YD JTNS

ALITVIVT INITEVS

oS ¥ SI00M4S
M SSOND i

= 10T Daavd

e A
1331 POIAV < / \
= )./.\/ | s Fossse)
" A \
o

Hos
| i Q3ArS v 2! 5
i i H ™
.__ .\ . flﬁnf._.lnln.r.. : P
f i/ sy do T T avarzsamn
/ \... H.. T ks A

e




SINDIOOYE 30 LH0d IHL MO

¥ TN Y3ARF DOLIHD YNIYN SONDHIOOHE 3! 1Y
SUVLIA VY YOV § LNOAYI MTVM3CIS

(_Q3SILY3IAAY SV _

B A
[oRN 14 124
>
507 wIYR TN
.\. 1 e )
1
1
Py 22 i
Srga, B g id ovd Swngrnt 171001~

2 AN

\I\l\\\l

; S ¢
&= rr £ A
e PP
\ o wel¥ Fead 1
™ e
-
P

P ﬂ__ﬂ e .

) o ]

W g wnr
ars amgve Txn (R._\

£

2HONYT 8 58 SR drevd >

SSIIY NIMNS o Jdid ‘
SONIYOOKS 40 4313 -9

nl’.l/

SNDNYT § 55 S dnvd
SSTAIT NTHIS 8 Fdld

7
~ SNEYOONT 10 i)
]

i m IS

e ey )

-

SHVi3G dWvd YOV ¥ [A0AvT XIVAICS

o a

I o ton

SJnvY VaY @ gang

u._‘_.n:-iﬁ._ E—du/

1

= e

SKOTS Y Xreda K2 & o




[ Q3SILM4TAQY SY

SONDIOOHE 40 LH0d 3HL HO4

¥OITH HIAR 0ILIHD VNIV SONIHOOUE SHL LY

NVId INOAYINDIS 7 ONIJIMLS

iy HXI/ININNYS OIS
. dnvd {Y08 65
AV INO 8§
a4 LS

VIYY AQvIy 8§
NYYS ON 6
YIINT 10N 00 ¥
NYA /H GIIgvsid €5
arevsic s

dois IS

\
/

" NVId I0AVT >GG. .m. Qﬁn__\mnm
] q “... W a7Rren N, = i B
. s dsy A /%/,,///,//// \ > e
g 2 SESSNAL 5%&..
® LY \ ’ |..._ I ﬁ B L\ o
uaimuq& N . e | 5 ) S e

ONIOTT NOIS




SONSICHE H0 180d FHL 804

¥0 A HIAR OOLIH YNRIYW SONINOOUE THL LY
STIVIIA ONIJMLS F SONMUYI LNFWIAY

d3Si1y3AQY SY

s o fow
TOBWAS ININEVd GF16VSIT

- s NI 3104
_I.TII.._ oS r

INos o 40N

INTGIBRTIN INVT

-

e SNV @ 31
LR

T35 01 4K
JNT G

335 of 108

YIYY 1N03di5IS INININGY
[

g /i LR

I3 INIRIAVS
L AINO DNDIHVA |
- H3VHL Lvos T

|} AINO DNDIHV |
3 HYD A1ONIST T

t

Jn.l. V3HV AQY3H

IS o1 tew

SHYY MO MMOHS SHODSYY A3 NOUYIOT F
JNYT JLLivSl MK SHCyyY 9TINID T
FHHu OrKas Seosav tavd I

IS o1 JoN STION
SMOXYY TYNOHIFHIT

FiYOs ol 0N

NE

I3s of o

Vi3I0 HONIHL IHSIT VIHV

o msa
TIVIS QFIGVSIO dvD F19NIS

=N .9

1nagu0) ot i
Ut 2 L5

b
g
o
[}
g
\

7 iocxar sy i B 1

qA2renc] ..._H._—..._..._wlu\ /l
3SvE Urazeooy HIIVS HIN3N) I¥F

T35 02 SoW
100 3di¥is

R N
BN

Tir)s 0 ok
INIIILS INTNIAYS

EE?E&&&.&E ;Ii
_.wg.u&wanmg_&h{ .l._ .
. 3

30 AWM OeS ..lln-
Nvasson) ® 2 ais =0

|




e B

; Customer:
o T T — Port of Brookings
: r
STRAHM S Address:
ssALCDAT & STRIPING' INg
City: State: Zip:
Brookings OR
Contact Name: Contact Number:
e O Travis 541-291-7380
Brookings, Oregon 97415
OR License #165574/ CA License Email Address:
#775623 travis@portofbrookingsharbor.com
541-AR1-3919
Project Description Cost

Prep all asphalt within Port of Brookings parking lot and apply industrial
grade asphalt sealer to approximately 87,137 sq ft of asphalt. Single coat $13,070.00

only.

Highly recommended 2™ coat of asphalt sealer, especially with newer $ 5276.00
asphalt.

Optional.

Restripe all ADA spaces, arrows, lettering, and all parking stall lines after $ 980.00

sealer has cured.

Project Total with recommended 2 coats | $ 19,326.00

to[owt Secend coaf 4 \Ho5®.2

__Gabe Hoenke/Hollie Strahm _ 7.8.20 _
Prepared by Date

Accepted by Date



ARMOR SEAL PAVEMENT SEALER A-100

PREPARATION:

Immediately prior to sealing, all asphait surfaces must be thoroughly cleaned and contain no loose material, dirt, dust,
andfor deicing chemical residus, etc. Surfaces that are impacted with hard clay, dust, and silt, that cannot be
removed by mechanical sweepers or blowers must be pressure washed. If dirty surfaces are not properly cleaned,
the sealer cannot bond or grip to the surface and de-bonding of the coating will ococur.  Sources of water run off such
as landscape irrigation should be shut off, and the asphalt surface must be completely dry prior to application. New
asphalt surfaces must cure a minimum of thirty days befere application,

Prior to final clean up and seal coat application, all asphalt patching, paving, crack filling, or other repair and
construction work must be completed. Potholes, severely cracked areas, and similar surface defects must be
repaired as needed with a suitable hot mix asphalt. Treat all grease, cil, gasoline, and similar petroleum build-up or
stains with Prep Seal oil spot primer A-500. Cracks in excess of %" wide shall be cleaned and filled with Dura-Fill
H.S. (Heat Stabilized) hot applied crack filler A-420 or approved equal.

LI

MIXING Concentrated Armor A-100 can be mixed with up to three pounds of #30 to #80 gradation silica sand per gallon.
"y During application, A-100 and silica sand (if added), must be kept agitated and in a constant state of uniform
) ( D suspension. Sand can be added to one or both coats. Prior to application, concentrated Armor A-100 may be mixed
M‘hﬁ_g with water from 15 to 20 percent depending upon surface conditions. A-600 (Maxi-Tuff} can then be added to the
"-*-»H-i;_ ,  diluted mix based upon a ratio of 1 to 3 percent per gallon of undiluted A-100. Refer to chart A-1.1.
APPLICATION:

Concentrated Armor Seal and specified water dilution should be applied in parallel ribbons with a squeegee or
approved spray application equipment. One or multiple coat application is acceptable method. Where possible, the
first coat of sealer should be allowed to dry for 12 hours prior te the application of a second coat.  Muitiple coats
should be applied in cross directions. It is recommended that Armor Seal A-100 be allowed to cure for 24 hours
before opening to traffic. New (less than 60 days old) or heavily oxidized surfaces, should be prime coated with
CS881h, or A-100, diluted 100 percent (1 to 1) with water prior to the application of the first coat of sealer.

COVERAGE: Coverage (or yield) will range from 20 to 50 square feel per gallon, depending on surface conditions.
Please refer to the following chart for recommended specifications.
ChartA-11A Traffic Fraquency SIF per gal. of Armor A-600
undiluted A-100 {Maxi-Tuff}
Light Traffic Optional:

Residential Driveways; Paved Play 40-50 s/f per gallon 1%-3% per gal. of
Grounds;Bicycle & Golf Cart Paths; Light Use

Parking Lots. undituted A-100
Maoderate Traffic Optional:
Residential Streets; Multi-Family Housing;Light 35-40 s/f per gallon 1%-3% per gal. of
to Moderate Use Retail &Commercial Parking. undiluted A-100.
Heavy Traffic Optional:
Industrial and Commercial Facilities; Rail and 20-30 sif per gallon

Port Faclilities;HeavilyUsed ParklngA'reas; Alrport perg 1%-3% per gal. of
Taxiways & Shipping Terminals. undiluted A-100.

{same as above)

CLEAN UP:

Clean up tools and equipment with water. Use diesel fuel if material has hardened.

CAUTIONS:  Stir and mix thoroughly before using. Do not apply when temperature is below 60° F. Do nat apply if rain is expected within
24 hours of application. Keep from freezing. Close containers when not in use. Do not store containerized sealer in direct
sunlight ar above 100° F. Do not expose cantainerized sealer to open flame.

NOTICE: The methods and techniques described in this application bulletin represent some that have been used successfully to

obtain the desired results. All variations in asphalt, climate conditions and equipment cannot be anticipated by Amor Mfg.
The decision to use any of these methods and techniques is entirely at the election and responsibility of the user.

WARRANTY  The statements made on this technical bulletin are believed to be trus and accurate, and are Intended to provide a guide for
AND approved construction practices. Cascade Asphalt Sealing Co. does not maks, nor does it authorize any agent or

representative to make any warranty, express or implied, concerning this material as workmanship, weather, equipment

DISCLAIMER: utilized, and other variables affecting results are all bayend our control. Cascade Asphalt Sealing Co. wamants only that the
material conforms to product specifications and any liability to the buyer or use of this product is limited to the replacement
value of the product only. In no event shall Cascade Asphalt Sealing Co. be liable for any injury, loss or damage, either direct
or incidental, special or consequential, arising in connection with material or work performed. Cascade Asphalt Sealing Co.
shall nat, in any manner, be liable for any defects, variations, or change in condition in the substructure over which its
products are installed.

CASCADE ASPHALT SEALING COMPANY 6238 SOUTH TACOMAWAY  TACOMAWASHINGTON, 984004126 PHONE (253) 4754910 -
FAX (253)475-9253 TOLL FREE (800) 846-9125 E-MAIL: efensen@armorseal.com WEB SITE ADDRESS: www.armorseal.com




PRODUCT:

PRODUCT DATA:

SOURCES:

PACKAGING:

FOOTNOTES:

A-100 PAVEMENT SEALER
PRODUCT DATA BULLETIN

Armor Seal A-100 Concentrated Asphalt Base Pavement Sealer.

A-100 is designed to seal and protect asphalt pavements such as roadways, airports, parking lots and playgrounds.
A-100 will add a long lasting, dark black, like new appearance to any asphalt surface and is designed to outlast all
other asphalt sealers on the market. If all handiing and application instructions are followed, A-100 will extend and
preserve asphalt pavement for many years.

A sampling of test results and independent laboratory analysis.

Type (ASTM D-2397 &AASHTO M208)............cccocovvererrvrnrrrnnns C8851-H Asphalt Emulsion and Selected Fillers
Uniformity (ASTM D-977-91 & 97 & AASHTO M140-88).........ccooreeeceereerierrereeenssissesererarssssrrsraenens Homogenous
Pounds per gallon(ASTM D-244)..........ccceeeeeererrerrrrerseenirerrsssesssresssessssssssasssesssossrssrsssossses sevsesssssssnneeesee 105E
Residue by evaporation (ASTM D 2939).........ccccrevverernmrmrerinisseriesssssssessssesessssssssnssssessssssssssssssssssase 54% to 60%
Color when dry...... U Dark Black
) Mild
Flammability (ASTM = MINL #).......oocciiiiicnniisienrs e v reresasresssssrssssresssssass sussssssest sesessensmsssanens Non-Flammable
Flash Point  (ASTM = MINL #B)........voieiccireseereeiersestrsssrereesesssssssstessssssssssssesasssonsasssmsensossssnssssseasssasss None
Effect of freezing (While In Liquid Storage Stata)..........vcvrvrcrersisessssisisseresesssmsssesesssssssssssnssssssnss Damaging
SHOTAGE THR....c. ottt sttt e e e se s st e s bbb bbb bbb racae e st st sneReRetRaEaeaas One Year
Cone Penetration @ 77° F.AASTM D-217).....ccoweierererenseremenerisenssssssssssssssssssssssssesessssnsasseresssesssassssensas Passes
Wear/Scrub Resistance (D-2486 - Modified)

Unconditioned 6,000 cYCleS MINIMUML ... st s ssssessssssisssnerssrvcessassnsasessoss seons Passes

Conditioned 4,000 CYCIES MINIMLIML......coiicicririiitecrssrerrrrrsesersssrsmsressssrassssesssssssssmsess s sasasessassessssmes Passes
Wet track abrasion test (ISSA TB#100 ASTM D 3910.6.4)............oorveeceerreernnnne .. 15.8 gm. per sq. ft.

AASHTO (American Assoc. of State and Highway Officials).
ASTM (Amaerican Society of Testing Methods).
ISSA (International Slurry Seal Association).

5 Gallon Pails, 55 Gallon Drums & Bulk Deliveries

The following is a general endersement from the ‘Asphalt Institute’ regarding asphalt sealing technology: “/f one does not
seal, fine hair line cracks appear in the pavements surface...and this is the slart of a maintenance problem... By sealing
we then extend the life of the pavements... if one seals immediately, and providing other variables that lead fo pavement
failure do not come into play, you should be able to extend the pavement life almost indsfinitely..."(Excerpt from letter by
Carl W. Lubold, Jr., District Engineer, for the Asphalt Institute.)

7 ARMOR SEAL

CASCADE ASPHALT SEALING COMPANY 6238 SOUTH TACOMAWAY  TACOMA WASHINGTON, 98409-4126 PHONE (253) 475-4910
FAX (253) 4758253 TOLL FREE (BOO) B46-8125  E-MAIL: ejensen@armorseal.com WEB SITE ADDRESS: www.armorseal.com



SAFETY DATA SHEET

Armorseal A-100; Armorseal A-100 HD

Section 1: IDENTIFICATION

Product ldentifler : Armorseal A-100; Armorseal A-100 HD
Asphalt sealcoat; asphalt sealer
Manufacturer : Cascade Asphait Sealing Company
6238 South Tacoma Way
Tacoma, Washington 98409-4126
Recommended Use : Used to seal and prolong the life of asphalt parking lots
Telephone Numbers : Emergency Telephone ¢ Chemtrec 1-800-424-9300
Product Information : {800) 846-9125

Section 2: HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION
EMERGENCY OVERVIEW

~ MAY CAUSE SKIN AND RESPIRATORY TRACT IRRITATION

GHS Classification of the Substance or Mixture

Pictogram : Signal Word - Warning !
Hazard Statements : H316 Causes mild skin irritation - Category 3
H303 May be harmful if swallowed
H320 Causes eye imitation - Category 2B
H333 May be harmful if inhaled - Category 5
H335 May cause respiratory irritation - Category 3
H351 Suspected of causing cancer - Category 2
Risk Phrases : R36/37/38  Imitating to eyes, respiratory system, and skin
Precautionary : P260 Do not breathe dust/fume/gas/mist/vapors/spray
Statement P264 Wash hands thoroughly after handiing
P271 Use only in a well ventilated area
P280 Woear protective gloves/protective clothing/eye protection/face
pratection
Safety Phrases : 524/25 Avoid contact with skin and eyes
§36 Woear suitable protective clothing
837/39 Wear suitable gloves and eye/face protection
845 In case of accident or if you feel unwell, seek medical advice
immediately

Effective Date: 9/10/15
Page 1 of 6



SAFETY DATA SHEET

Armorseal A-100; Armorseal A-100 HD

Health Hazards or Risks From Exposure:

ACUTE
Eye : Contact may cause mild irritation including stinging, watering and redness.
Skin ¢ Contact may cause mild to moderate skin irritation. Prolonged or repeated contact may

worsen irritation by causing drying and cracking of the skin leading to dermatitis (inflammation).

Long-term skin exposure can increase sensitivity to the sun and cause discoloration. No
hamful effects from skin absorption are expected.

inhalation ¢ Vapor or fumes from this material may cause respiratory imitation. Symptoms of respiratory

irritation may include coughing and difficulty breathing.
Ingestion : Ingestion may cause stomach discomfort,
Delayed or Other : May cause cancer
Health Effects
Section 3: COMPOSITION/INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Component CAS# Welght %
Asphalt Emulsion Bass 8052424 25-35 %
(Asphalt 100%)
Slate, Crushed 14808-60-7 25-35%
(Crystaliine Silica 30-50%)
Suspension Agent 63800-37-3 25.7.5%
{Clay >985%; Crystallina Sllica <3%} 14808-60-7
Balance Water 7732-18-5 2540 %
Proprietary components present at less than1% each

Section 4: FIRST-AID MEASURES

Eyes : Ifirritation or redness develops from exposure to fumes, move victim away from exposure
and into fresh air. Remove contact lenses. For contact with the material, hold eyelids apart
and flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes.

Skin : Wear protective gloves to minimize skin contamination. To remove the material from skin,
apply a waterless hand cleaner, mineral oil, or petroleum jelly. Then wash with soap and
water. As a precaution, remove clothing and shoes if contaminated. Discard contaminated
clothing or thoroughly clean before reuse.

Ingestion : Do not induce vomiting due to danger of aspirating liquid into lungs. Gaslric lavage may be
required. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. As a precaution, get
medical advice.

Inhalation : If respiratory symptoms develop from exposure to fumes, move victim away from source of

exposure and into fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult,
get medical attention as soon as possible,

Section 5: FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

Fire Classification : Not a flammable or combustible liquid
NFPA Rating System : Health: 1 Flammability: No Data Available Reactivity: 0

Effective Date: 9/10/15
Page 2 of &



SAFETY DATA SHEET

Armorseal A-100; Armorseal A-100 HD

Extinguishing Media : Dry chemical, carbon dioxide, water fog or foam.

Specific Hazards : In afire, hazardous fumes, decomposition products or residues may be produced,
Cambustion products may include: carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide and oxides of
nitrogen and sulfur. Buming of pradiict may release hydrogen sulfide gas.

Protective Equipment : This material will burn although it is not easily ignited. For fires involving this material, do nat

or Precautions enter any enclosed or confined fire space without proper protective equipment, including self-
contained breathing apparatus.

Section 6: ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

Personal Precautions : Ensure adequate ventilation. Avoid contact with skin, eyes, and clothing. Use personal
protective equipment.

Protective Measures : Eliminate all sources of ignition in vicinity of spilled material.

Spill Management : Stop source of releass if you can do it without risk. Contain release to prevent further

contamination of soil, surface water or groundwater. Clean up spill as soon as possibie.
Methods for : Dam up. Absorb with inert material. Pick up and transfer to properly labeled
Cleaning Up containers. Clean contaminated surface thoroughly.

Section 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

Handling ¢ Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practices. Do not eat, drink, or
smoke while handling this product. Wash thoroughly after handling. Avoid breathing
vapors/mists generated by this product. Use in a well-ventilated location.

Storage : Do not use or store near heat, sparks or open flame. Store only in a well ventilated
area. Keep container closed when not in use. Do not store container in direct sunlight or
above 100 F.

Incompatible Products: Sirang oxidizing agents. Acids.

Section 8: EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION

Exposure Limits/Guidelines:

Chemical Name ACGIH TLV OSHA PEL
Asphalt . -
e TWA: 0.5 mg/m3 {Inhalable)
Sllica, Crystalline 0.025 mg/m3 10 + [% quartz + (% cristobalite x 2)+{% tridymite x 2) + 2]
14808-60-7 (Respirable) (Respirable)
Clay 10 mg/m3 15 mg/m3 (Total)
63800-37-3 (Inhalable) 5 mg/m3 (Respirable)
Cellulose TWA: 10 mg/m3 TWA: 15 mg/m3 (Total)
9004-34-6 {Total) TWA § mg/m3 (Respirable)

Engineering Controls : Use in a well ventilated area. Use process enclosures, local exhaust venilation, or other
engineering controls to control airborne levels below the recommended exposure limits.

Personal Protective Equipment:

Eyesf/Face : Where contact with this material is likely, eye protection is recommended. Usa safely glasses

Effective Date: 9/10/15
Page 3 of 6



SAFETY DATA SHEET

Armorseal A-100; Armorseal A-100 HD

with side shields. Wear ANSI approved eye protection.

Skin/Body : Selection of specific items such as glaves, boots, apron or full-body suit will depend on
operation.

Respiratory * No protective equipment is needed under nermal use conditions. If exposure limits are
exceeded or iritation is experienced, NIOSH/MSHA approved respiratory protection should be
wormn.

Hygiene Measures : Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practices.

Section 9: PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Physical State ¢ Viscous Liquid
Appearance/Color : Brown to Black
Qdor : Asphaltic

QOdor Threshold : Mild

pH ! No data available

No data available
No data available

Melting Point/Freezing Point
Bolling Point

Flash Point : No data available
Evaporation Rate ¢ No data available
Flammability : No data available
Upperflower Flammability or Explosive Limits  : No data available
Vapor Pressure : No data available
Vapor Density : No data available
Specific Gravity ¢ No data avallable
Solubllity : No data available
Auto-lgnition Temperature : No data available
Decomposition Temperature ¢ No data available
Viscosity : No data available

Section 10: STABILITY. AND REACTIVITY.

Chemical Stability : Stable under recommended storage and handling conditions.
Hazardous Decomposition Products : Carbon Monoxide, Carbon Dioxide, Nitrogen

Dicxide. Heating may produce Hydrogen Sulfide.
Possibility of Hazardous Reactions : None under normal processing.
Incompatibility : Strong oxidizing agents. Acids.
Hazardous Polymerization : Hazardous polymerization will not occur.
Conditions to Avoid ! Avoid extreme temperatures.

Section 11: TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Toxicity Data : Toxicity data is not avallable for mixture
Chemical Name LD50 Oral (Rat) LD50 Dermal (Rat) LC50 Inhalation (Rat)
Asphalt 1
B052.42.4 5001 mg/kg 2001 malkg
Silica, Crystalline ND ND ND

Effective Date: 9/10/15
Page 4 of 6



SAFETY DATA SHEET

Armorseal A-100; Armorseal A-100 HD

Chemical Name LDS0 Oral {Rat) LD50 Dermal (Rat) LC50 Inhalation (Rat)
14808-60-7
Clay ND ND ND
§3800-37-3
Cellulose ND ND 5800 mg/m” 4 Hr Rat
9004-34-5
Carcinogenicity : Suspected Cancer Agent. Product may contain an ingredient(s} that is found on one
or mare of the following lists:
Chemical Name ACGIH IARC NTP OSHA
Asphalt Al Group 2B Reasonably Anticipated X

ACGIH {American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists) A3 - Animal Carcinogen

IRAC (Intemational Agency for Research on Cancer) Graup 2B - Possibly Carcinogenic to Humans

NTP (Naticnal Toxicity Program) Reasonable Anticipated - Reasonably Anticipated to be 2 Human Carcinogen
OSHA, (Cccupational Safety & Health Administration) X-Carcinogen

Section 12: ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Ecotoxicity : This material may be toxic to aguatic organisms and should be kept out of sewage and

drainage systems and all bodies of water. The envircnmental impact of this product has not
been fully investigated,

: This product is estimated to have a slow rate of biodegradation. This product is not
expected to bioaccumulate through food chains in the environment.

Bioaccumulation

Other Adverse Effects

Section 13: DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

: Dispose of waste according to local, statefprovincial, and federal requirements.
Avoid disposal into wastewater treatment facilities.

: Noinformation available.

Waste Disposal

Contaminated Materials : Treat as product waste.

Container Disposal : Do not re-use empty containers.

Section 14: TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION

boT : Not Regulated as a hazardous material for transport

Section 15; REGULATORY INFORMATION

SARA 311/312 Categories : Acute Health Hazard : No
Chronic Health Hazard No
Fire Hazard No
Sudden Release of Pressure Hazard No
Reactive Hazard No

Section 16: OTHER INFORMATION

This SDS is intended solely for safety education and not for use as specifications or warranties. The information in this SDS
was obtained from usually reliable sources and is provided without any representation for warranties regarding the accuracy

Effective Date: 9/10/15
Page 5 of 6



SAFETY DATA SHEET

Armorseal A-100; Armorseal A-100 HD

or correctness. Since the handling, use, and storage is beyond our control, Cascade Asphalt Sealing Company assumes
no responsibility and disclaims liability for any loss, damage, or expense arising therefrom.

ABEBREVIATIONS:

ACGIHH Amarican Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists

ANSI American National Standards [nstitute

CAS Chemical Abstract Services (identifies specific chemical)

co Carbon Manoxide

DOT Department of Transportation

EPA Environmental Protection Agency

GHS Glabally Hamonized System of Classification and Labeling of Chemicals
IARC International Agency for Research an Cancer

IDLH Immediately dangerous to life or health

LCS0 Lethal concentration - the concentration of a material in air which causes the death of 50% (one half) of a group of test animals
LD50 Lethal dose - the amount of a material, given all at ance, which causes the death of 50% (one half) of a group of test animals
mg/m® Milligrams per cubic metar

mgfkg Milligrams per kilogram

MSHA Mine Safety Health Act

NA Not applicable

ND Not determined

NFPA Natianal Fira Proteclion Association

NIOSH National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health

NTP National Toxicology Program

OSHA QOccupational Safety and Health Administration

PEL OSHA Pemnissible Exposura Limit

ppm Paris per million

SARA Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act (US EPA)

sSDs Safety Data Shest

TLV Threshold Limit Value

TWA B-hour time-weighted average axposure

Note: Cascade Asphalt Sealing Company periodically updates and revises its product information. To verify this
information, please call the number listed in Section 1.

Effective Date: 9/10/15
Fage 6 of 6



ACTION ITEM — B

DATE: July 30, 2020
RE: Office Copier Equipment-Service and Supply Contract
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

o At Regular Meeting July 21, 2020, the Board of Commissioners approved the Cannon
IRA C556013. Staff found out after the meeting the copier did not have the folding option
used by staff extensively.

* Port received revised quotes and a different supplier provided a better quote.

e Staff is recommending the copier Ricoh IM C6000 with optional external paper deck.

DOCUMENTS

« Procurement Request with Quotes, 6 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

» Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve Pacific Office Automation 63-month lease agreement for a Ricoh IM
C6000 with external paper deck copier for the Port Office.



PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

Procurement Request

Profect Name: MI" Contract No.

[0  Purchase Agreement & Contract
Purchase C!rder Na. -
—
Award Information: Special Notes or Commenis

s o ~ »
Company Name %ﬁ.ﬂmﬁm - .
Conlact Person: w _Py,&LL

Address: & \ Y]

Telephone: ﬂﬂ_}l&gﬁ- { m‘é“ﬂ&l :}E) tJl:;_ |

_No._[Pmposals / Quotss CEE Units _w
[/ Bech 2l ezt Mos] = 0
a o= M=

e e foper il | =
B3

YeoxX ~ K170 M@.@_ﬁl&ﬁ_l

Prepared by: E
Print Name 3 '

-

Fund Account: DGanéral Fund DCapital Improvemenls Dﬂabl Service Dﬁavanua Bond
Department: [(Marna  [JBoatvad  [JAVPak [ JPort Office [Jruetpock  [TJcommercial Retair
Approved by GM:
Signature Print Name Date

L

Approved by Board Commissioner;
Signature Print Name Date

Approved by Board Commissioner:
Signaturs Print Name - Date




PACIFIC OFFICE . .
P AUTOMATION Eqmpment/SerVIce and

— PROBLEM SUOLVED — supplv contract
No.
Port of Brookings Harbor Port of Brookings Harbor
s o CUSTOMER NAME oo CUSTOMERNAME
Q© 16330 Lower Harbor Road O Same as Billing
I— BILLING ADDRESS l_ SHIPPING ADDRESS
fa) Brockings OR 97415 o
| CITY STATE e - CITY STATE ZiP
O (541 ) - 469 - 2218 XL | }
m TELEPHONE U) TELEPHONE
Brent Ferguson
ATTENTION KEY OPERATOR
ORDER DATE PO# ORDERED BY SOLD BY
07/28/2020 Brent Ferquson Bush
Qry | ITEM | TYPE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 | New |6000 |Ricoh IM C6000 To Be Leased
Color Copy, Print, and Scan
(4) 550-Sheet Trays + (1) 100-Sheet Bypass
220-Sheet Duplexing Document Feeder
External Staple, Hole-Punch, and Folding Finisher
1200 x 1200 Standard dpi Resolution
- Service Includes all Parts, Labor, Toner, Etc....Excluding
Paper and Staples
- Includes Delivery, Installation, Set-Up, and Networking
Minimum Manthly Payment (plus applicable taxes) $__212.20 Term___ 63 Months :::,:Z:Emm
Service/Supply Agreement mo:l:a;:se Mo:;::;:ase Overages B?I‘I'i:r:gvezle Term of Contract :;::ET;:::W
Auto Toner
B&W Images 2,000 $0.005 $0.005 Monthlv B 60 months Replenishment
Color Images 2,000 |$0.038 |$0.038 O 48months | Advancedscanning
O Quarterly
SR O 39 months Security
B, oem O 36 months MFP Netwark
g Annual O Other Support
Power Filter
CONDITIONS OF SALE, CONTINGENCIES OR COMMENTS Delivery Included
- POA to Pick-Up and Ship Back Current Xerox Machine at No Cost to
Port of Brookings Harbor. Only Thing Customer is Responsible For is RMA | subtotal
- After Install, POA to Wait 1 Week to Execute Lease for Trial Period Sales Tax
- Port of Brookings Harbor to Have Option to Add External Paper Deck at Any
Point Throughout Lease for $11/Month Total

By signing this Contract, Customer acknowledges and agrees: (a) this Contract is NON-CANCELABLE; (b) olf terms ond conditions on the
reverse side are an integral part of this Contract; (c) to fully understand all terms end conditions stated herein; and (d) this Controct is
the entire Agreement between Customer and Pacific Office Automnation relating to the equipment and services described herein, and
can be changed only by written agreement signed by both parties.

Customer Authorization Approved by Pacific Office Automation

SIGNATURE BY

TITLE DATE TITLE DATE
POA4.013/17



SERVICE/SUPPLY AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS
As consideration for Customer’s payment as set forth on the front of the Contract, Pacific Office Automation (“POA”) agrees to provide
the listed supplies, pars and labor service for the covered equipment pursuant to the terms and conditions contained herein.

Replacement of all parts found defective or wom as a result of normal equipment use.

Labor to repair and properly maintain the equipment.

All preventative maintenance done at intervals specified by the manufacturer.

Loaner equipment in the event the equipment requires shop work to repair.

Replacement of photoconductors and heater rollers found defective or wom as a result of normal use.
Replacement of black and color toner, black developer, brushes, and filters,

Factory recommended retrofits and improvements inthe equipment.

If color toner is included in the Service/Supply Agreement, the coler toner will be supplied within the cost per copy charge based upon the
standard manufacturer’s yield. Excess toner will be billed at standard manufacturer’s retail price. Not included in the Service/Supply
Agreement are paper, staples, and network support. Service calls by POA covered under the Service/Supply Agreement will only be made
during the hours of 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. Service billed at any other time will be billed at standard
overtime rates. For products or services acquired hereunder, the terms of payment are net ten (10) days.

Customer agrees to pay POA the base and overage charges agreed to on the front of the Contract and agrees that excess images over the
allotted base amount during the billing cycle will be billed to Customer at the agreed to rate for overages. If not noted, overages will be
charged at POA’s book rates. If the Service/Supply Agreement combines two or more pieces of equipment of different operating costs,
POA reserves the right to adjust image allocation and pricing to fairly reflect actual usage should the actual usage rate of the equipment
vary by more than 10% from the expected usage rates. Customer agrees that POA may increase the per image charge each year during any
term of the Service/Supply Agreement by an amount not to exceed 10% of such charge. Service may include reasonable use of Customer’s
image allotments and materials. Customer’s failure to abide by all payment obligations may result in termination of service.

This Service/Supply Agreement shall continue for the term stated on the front of the Contract, The Service/Supply Agreement shall
automatically renew for successive one (1) year terms, unless either party provides written notice to the other party of their intent to
terminate prior to thirty (30) days before the expiration of the original term or any subsequent renewal term.

GUARANTEES
POA extends to Customer the following express limited guarantees under the Service/Supply Agreement.

1. STANDARD LIMITED WARRANTY: POA wamants 3. RESPONSE TIME WARRANTY: POA guarantees four New
equipment to be free of defect in  materials and hour average response time for emergency services for

workmanship for a period of 90 days from installation. This
warranty does not extend to replacement of supply items or
consumables, including, but not limited to photo conductors,
heater rollers, fuser, cleaning kits, toner, developer, or
paper. For purposes of this paragraph, New equipment shall
be defined as equipment with usage up to 5,000 copies.
Used equipment will receive a 30-day warranty.

LIFETIME POWER PROTECTION GUARANTEE:

If a POA Power Filter is included inthe Service/Supply
Agreement, repairs of damage to covered equipment caused
by power surges and/or lightning willbe covered.

equipment that is within fifty miles of POA branch offices.
If POA does not perform guaranieed response time for a
period of one year, upon written request, Customer will
receive a 5% credit towards Cusiomer’s next service or
supply purchase from POA.

UPGRADE, TRADE-IN LIMITED GUARANTEE:
For all New equipment purchased hereunder continuously
covered under a POA Service/Supply Agreement, POA will
guarantee a trade-in value on New equipment sold by POA
up to 90% during the first 36 months afler acquisition and a
minimum guaranteed trade-in value of 10% thereafier.

GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

(1) Unless provided, the terms of sale are ten (10) days net, POA agrees to provide reasonable assistance to Custotner in its efforts to
finance the purchase or lease of the equipment and/or Service/Supply Agreement; however, Customer understands and acknowledges such
financing cannot be guaranteed by POA. Customer shall be ultimately responsible for payment of the purchese price of equipment sold or
leased. If not provided, the purchase price is the Manufacturer’s Suggested Retail Price of the equipment and/or solutions plus the cost of
any lease buyoults, delivery charges, installation charges, and the total Service/Supply Agreement,

(2) If customer defaults in the payment of the purchase price or any other obligation as provided herein, Customer agrees to pay to POA a
service charge of 1.5% per month and all of POA's related attorney’s fees and collection costs, even if no suit or action is fited. This
Contract shall be governed by the internal laws of the State of Oregon, Customer hereby submits and consents to jurisdiction and venue

in Multnomah County, Oregon.
{3) The sales price herein includes the initial installation of the manufacturer’s software onto Customer's computers. Prior 1o such
installation, Customer shall perform and complete a system backup. POA shall not be liable for loss or damage of any kind to data or
equipment as a result of the installation of the manufacturer's software. Customer shall be solely responsible for the cost of any cables or
additional hardware required to connect equipment to a network. POA shall not be responsible for any updates or problems arising afier the
initial installation due to & change in the Customer’s computers and/or Network.

(4) POA MFP Network Service solely provides coverage for services related to the connectivity between the covered equipment and the
Customer's Network, MFP Network Service does not provide coverage for services for the Customer’s Network itself,

(5) DISCLAIMER: EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED HEREIN, POA DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTARILITY OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. EQUIPMENT IS SUBJECT TO A MANUFACTURER’S WARRANTY. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES
WILL POA BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTALDAMAGES.
{6) Customer shall make arrangements lo protect or remove sensitive and private data that may become stored on Customer's equipment,
While POA may provide options for data removal and protection, Customer is solely responsible for selecting an appropriate data removal
standard that meets Customer’s business needs. POA is not recommending any particular option, and POA is not liable for damages arising
from Customer’s failure to fully remove and protect its data. Please note that regardless of which standard Customer chooses, Customer
must return leased equipment in full working order at the end of any lease term,




Port of Brookings
Revised 7-22-2020

Canon IRA DX C7765i

65 ppm B/W & Color

Single Pass Document Feeder
Network Printing and scanning

Scan file: PDF, TIFF, Microsoft
Word or PowerPoint

PCL/ Post Script

2 —1,100 sheet paper drawers

2 — 550 sheet paper Drawers
Booklet Stapling Finisher — w/
Staple free & Staple on Demand
Stapling

2/3 hole punch

Document Insertion/Z & C fold
UFRIL, PCL, & PostScript Drivers
Network Printing and scanning

B/W and Color scanning, scan to
email or file. Unlimited users

Searchable PDF, PDF, JPEG, TIFF,
Word or PowerPoint.

Secure print. (Hold or locked
print)

Hard drive lock and erase
Encrypted

Mobile printing included

USB thumb drive scan or print
ESP Power Filter

Requires 20amp circuit

Steven Forshay
Territory Account Manager
458-225-0182

.,

‘\Jif W

'm T r""l.

‘\[ et =l

=

T

{ i | 1
= - —
[ ==
¥ T
[ =

II- v v ow .“ ' i

Omnia Partner Contract Pricing:

FMV Lease - 60 mo.

Reduced to $309.05/mo.

By Zone V.P

Maintenance includes all toner,

labor, parts and staples.

Service Rates locked for term.

B/W cpc rate @ $0.0067/copy

Color cpc rate @ 50.041/copy
Billed in arrears

Above figures include buyout of

$483.16 x 2 mo. + Return of

Xerox to lease company

Canon

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA



"panresal sjyBY iy "NOLLYHOJHOD XONSX 0Z0Z & - {ejuepyuay)
"SEIj0AU X0JAY JUBIBE INOK WWAY PAjINICI SEM ATBUILITS SIL i) PAUIE)UOS LORBULIOIUT 81

wed suoinoseayoucbalo@aaep ;jleusg
LLLE-GLE-19G Bunyd

ssaboy aneg Aq pasodoly

suoljnjog asyo uobaig

EE 7 4] s__a 310y €17 4030 .§.§w .a_aswﬁ__m 3jppes
£ ] _ ~PIOJA -3yl japjoog yg / {ssed ajbuis u; Sapis yjoq suess) Jauuess
96'609$ | papnpuy) £8'9% y 20004 ; ssed ajbuis widi 02 pajuud suomenpaidon Jojon wdd o/ 04189

BjEY
sasuadxg awnjop e L. o AL

Auuoy sabieyn Aoy .
abesany _ sa|jddng _ abielany safiieyn uld 5 pasodoid

el

GGECBSMOB NS 48pjod
Ze'7528 ) 09Josg D/Z/yand 210y €77 -18%IEIS -13{0eIS-4NS SIPPES -PIOJA -IBNER J8p00g
£8'0E$ i i pasea H/aul xejjIauueag pejuld yomanpaido) oo wdd o/ dos6im

gasuadxg _ R TUEN

fuuo _ sabieyn | Ajujuow B . g A5EST 7 snjejc 7

gBeiany .m_...___”__“_1m JajE

afiesany L pnposd | juawdinby ||

uswuscinbhg gusaans

020Z '80 AInr

5126 wobaip ‘sbuijooug

Py JOqIEH Jamo 0EE9L
Joqsey sBupjooig Jo yog

Aewwing [e1aueul aagnosexg




7/14/2020 Port Office Mail - Port of Brookings - Xerox lease term options

M Gma || Brent Ferguson <brent@portofbrookingsharbor.com>

Port of Brookings - Xerox lease term options
1 message

Dave Rogers <dave@oregonofficesolutions.com>
Reply-To: Dave@oregonofficesclutions.com
To: Brent Ferguson <brent@portofbrookingsharbor.com>

Hi Brent,

Here is the information you requested. | still need to know if you will be using the fax feature with this new device.
Regarding your request for more information, monthly lease payments are higher on shorter-term leases. Here's what |
have:

» Fora 24-month lease - $661 per month plus cost per copy
 Fora 36-month lease - $440 per month plus cost per copy
« Fora 48-month lease - $372 per month plus cost per copy
» Fora 60-month lease - $310 per month plus cost per copy *This is the one | proposed to you.

Note: the cost per copy for each of these choices Is $0.007 for black & white and $0.049 for color. Each of these choices
includes a Xerox maintenance that covers all parts, service calls, and consumable supplies such as toners, drums,
staples — basically everything except the paper! This pricing also includes delivery, set-up, a Xerox Analyst to connect
your new device to your office network, training, and the removal of your old Xerox 7970. This C8170 is a brand new
machine with advanced ConnectKey features such as apps.

We will deliver the new device and ensure it is networked and working according to the attached CED. At that time, we
can order the removal of the old device which takes about 2 weeks. This way we can ensure the new device is
performing as promised. If for some reason the new machine doesn't perform according to the CED, Xerox will abort the
install and return the device. You would keep your 7970 until the end of its' contract term which | belleve is around the

15" of this coming September.
Let me know about the fax feature as soon as you can. Thanks, Brent — Dave

Dave Rogers Regional Manager

Dave@oregonofiicesolutions.com / cregonofficesolutions.com
phone: 541.382.0300 / fax: 541.382.0500 / cell: 541.815.1777
Serving Clatsop, Tillamoak, Yamhill, Lincoln, Polk, Lane, Douglas,

Coos, Curry, Linn, Benton, Marion, Clackamas, Jefferson,

hitps:/mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=754cb2icSb&view=pt&search=alt&permihid=thread-f%3A157 18068881 94304350%7Cmsg-{%3A16718068881943...

Thu, Jul 9, 2020 at 10:34 PM

12



